Portage Park District

Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting
February 13, 2023 6:00 pm

PPD Operations Center

8505 Nicodemus Road
Shalersville, OH 44266
DISTRICT
Agenda
1. RollCall
2. Public Comment: Note: members of the public wishing to speak are asked to sign in. Comments will be

limited to two minutes per person.

Approve minutes of the January 9, 2023 Regular Meeting

Presentation and approval of Financial Statement: January 2023 MTD and YTD Budget Report and Cash
Balance Reports; 2022 YTD FINAL Report

Executive Director/Staff Update

Other Information/Briefing ltems/| Policy Updates:'

a. DRAFT Personnel Policy Amendments
b. Brady Interlocking Switch Tower bid set
¢. Ranger policies

Old Business and approval of action items: RESOLUTION: Authorize Brady Tower Improvements bidding

New Business and approval of action items: ,
RESOLUTION:  Approve January 2023 Expenditures with Then and Now certificates

b. RESOLUTION: Authorize Appropriations Amendment 1

¢. RESOLUTION: Authorize Shinn settlement agreement

d. RESOLUTION: Authorize Camp Spelman conservation easement

e. RESOLUTION: Authorize Camp Spelman purchase and sale agreement

f. RESOLUTION: Authorize.mitig_atien partner agreement with TNC for the Bird Family Bog .

g. RESOLUTION: Authorize renewal of fuel purchase agreement with City of Ravenna
h. RESOLUTION: Authorize Purchase Agreement with Jerry and Heather Carlton for HWT ROW
i. DISCUSSION: 2014 ¥ mill levy expiration and future funding options

Executive Session: To discuss the sale or purchase of real estate and the hiring or compensation of
personnel



Portage Park District
Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting
January 9, 2023, 6:00 pm

PPD Operations Center
8505 Nicodemus Road
Shalersville, OH 44266

Minutes

President of the Board Commissioner Kurt Ruehr called the meeting to order at 6:05 pm

1.

Roll Call: Commissioners present: Commissioner Englehart, Commissioner Hrdy, Commissioner
Ruehr. Commissioner Orashan had an excused absence. Staff Present: Christine Craycroft,
Executive Director; Craig Alderman, Operations Manager; Bob Lange, Natural Areas Steward; Eric
Seachrist, Office Manager, Holly Stoneberg, Education Program Coordinator.

Public Comment: None

Approve minutes of the December 12, 2022 Regular Meeting: Upon a motion by Hrdy and second by
Englehart, the minutes were approved. (JE 2023-01)

Presentation and approval of Financial Statement: The December 2022 Financial Reports were reviewed
by the Board. Upon a motion by Englehart, seconded by Hrdy the December reports were approved. (JE
2023-02).

Executive Director and Staff Update:

a. Craycroft provided updates on administrative efforts by staff toward updating policies and
regulations.

b. Craycroft indicated that she had continued to receive inquiries from private companies
looking for sites for solar energy farms. Information will be forwarded to the Board for
further consideration.

c. Craycroft reported that Commissioner Hrdy was sworn in for another three year term by
Judge Smith.

d. Alderman provided an update on project management efforts at Dix Park, stating that the
new structure’s concrete pad had been poured, and that if weather conditions allowed, the
construction of the pavilion itself could begin later January.

e. Alderman reported that asbestos abatement at the residential structure in Towner's Woods
had been concluded, and that Habitat for Humanity would spend several days at the
structure reclaiming materials for re-purpose/re-use. After their work is concluded, the
demolition contractor will begin work.

f.  Craycroft introduced the Education Program Coordinator, Holly Stoneberg, who provided the
report on public engagement and education. Stoneburg discussed recent hikes led by Chief
Ranger Nietert and herself.

8. Lange reported on natural areas stewardship, stating that staff member Tomas Curtis continues

The mission of the Portage Park District is to conserve Portage County’s natural heritage and provide
opportunities for its appreciation and enjoyment



to identify rare mosses in PPD properties at Bird Family Bog!

Lange noted that his staff have been making use of the winter months to reorganizing GIS files
for property and NAS inventories, which should prove both valuable and useful to PPD
operations in the future.

6. Other Information/Briefing Items/Policy Updates:

Draft Crystal Lake project grant budget and acquisition agreement - Craycroft discussed the
progress of acquisitions and easements related to Crystal Lake. Craycroft contacted the parcel
owner of the property that would provide road frontage access to the Crystal Lake property. The
landowner has stated she has no desire to sell the land. Craycroft stated this will interrupt
further progress for the project and prevent the ability to apply for the CleanOhio grant that
would have contributed to the project.

Ravenna Road Bridge improvement plans and ROW request — Craycroft shared the site plans for
this project and discussed the timeline for the County’s project, which will extend into 2025.

7. 0Old Business and approval of action items:

RESOLUTION: Authorize bidding Brady Tower Improvements: The transfer of title was not yet complete.
Upon a motion by Englehart and second by Hrdy, the resolution was tabled. (JE 2023-03)

8. New Business and approval of action items:

a.

December 2022 Expenditures: The Board and staff discussed December expenditures. Upon a
motion by Hrdy and second by Englehart, RESOLUTION 2023-01 was unanimously approved.

Approve donation from Portage Park District Foundation for $45,020: Upon a motion by
Englehart and second by Hrdy RESOLUTION 2023-02 was unanimously approved.

Approve pending donation from the estate of Dennis Babareka: Hrdy asked what follow-up had
been taken to this donation. Craycroft stated contact information had been identified and a
note of thanks would be mailed. Hrdy suggested that the monies from the donation be used for
Headwaters Trail improvements since Mr Babareka was a marathon runner and a resident of
Mantua, and that such information be relayed to members of Babareka’s family. Upon a motion
by Hrdy and second by Englehart, the motion was approved as RESOLUTION 2023-03.

Authorize Transfer Agreement from Portage County for Towner’'s Woods: Upon a motion by
Englehart and second by Hrdy, RESOLUTION 2023-04 was unanimously approved.

Authorize Transfer Agreement from Portage County for Franklin Connector: Upon a motion by
Hrdy and second by Englehart, RESOLUTION 2023-05 was unanimously approved.

Authorize Purchase and Sale Agreement with Willis Thomas: As information pertaining to the
purchase was still pending, Englehart moved to table the resolution. Hrdy seconded the motion.
RESOLUTION 2023-06 was tabled for a later meeting (JE 2023-04).

’ 3 5 plicationfor€ alke 2 guisition: Because property
instrumental to the application for this grant could not be purchased at this time, the draft
resolution was stricken from the agenda (JE 2023-05).

The mission of the Portage Park District is to conserve Portage County’s natural heritage and provide

opportunities for its appreciation and enjoyment



h.  Authorize Right of Way agreements for Ravenna Road bridge replacement: Upon a motion by
Hrdy and second by Englehart, RESOLUTION 2023-07 was unanimously approved.

i.  Adjust pay scale for Office Manager job description: Craycroft explained that as a result of pay
increase of 5% for all personnel made in alignment with County personnel, the increase
necessitated an adjustment to the current Office Manager pay scale, making it $19 to $34 per
hour. Upon a motion by Hrdy and second by Englehart, RESOLUTION 2023-08 was unanimously
approved.

9. Adjourn: Upon a motion by Englehart and second by Hrdy, the meeting was unanimously adjourned
at 7:08 pm.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF we hereunto set our hands, 1 ¢brosvy | % 12023

Wﬁ Ko by %/M/%//

urt Ruehr, President of the Board Chrlstmﬁ/ Crayfcroft Executive Director

The mission of the Portage Park District is to conserve Portage County’s natural heritage and provide
opportunities for its appreciation and enjoyment



General Operating Fund #8600

Description Payee Amount
Unit 30 Payroll/Personal Services Portage Cgunty Auditor/Payroll $ 67,412.34
Unit 40 Contract Services $ 11,553.20
Ohio State High Patrol (LEADs), E.H.
Contract Services: MARCS, LEADS, copier, insurance, Adobe, BIB BG check, RE io State Highway Patrol ( . sh S?Jtton
aporaisals, printing. volunteer software Insurance, Portage County Regional Planning, Akron $ 5142.08
PP P & Appraisal Group, US Bank *
Training and.Membershlp: Ohio Forestry Association, OPRA conference, WRLC, US Bank $ 133094
Cuyahoga Soil and Water
flities: N | 21 i i i i

Utilities: Natural g:t:s at 2 locations, electric at 6 Iocations, internet at Ops Center, Dominion Energy Ohio, Ohio Edison, US Bank $ 240956
staff phones & devices.

A ising- ing: B

dvertnsmg Marke.tmg Ic?gal ads{ Meta (Facebook), Gannett, Google, US Bank $ 229134

Sendible.com, National Cinemedia

Maintenance & Repairs: vehicle maintenance, refuse haulin US Bank S 379.28
Unit 50 Materials & Supplies $ 544442
Admin. Materials & Supplies: postage, office supplies, paper US Bank $ 663.40
Uniforms: Clothing; boots, volunteer shirts US Bank S 567.92
Office Equipment and furnishings: laptops Dell S 2,263.93
Maintenance Materials & Supplies: paint, small tools and parts, signage, lumber |US Bank $ 438.00
Fuel: Gasoline and diesel City of Ravenna S  1,448.30
Natural Areas Materials & Supplies: hardware; seed, bags US Bank S 62.87
Unit 60 Capital $ 162,053,292
Construction: Dix Park Shelter Hartville Barn Boys, Eclipse $ 138,809.29
Construction: Towner's Woods Residential Building SafeAir $ 15,600.00
Engineering: Dix Park Shelter Karplinski $  4,500.00
|Engineeringfmhitecwre Projects: Season’s Road Fen Hammontree & Assoc. $ 444.00
IEngineering: Trail Lake Picnic Area Karpinski S 2,700.00
Unit 90 General Admin $ -
GENERAL FUND GRAND TOTAL ALL UNITS 30 THROUGH 90 $ 246,463.25

* Note: a "Then and Now" approval is necessary for the US Bank credit card statement due for the month. The statement balance was $7,368.72.



PORTAGE PARK DISTRICT
Month to Date and Year To Date Budget & Cash Balance Report for January 2023

GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING AUDITOR'S CASH BALANCE  January 1 s 2,897,413.62

January YTD Percentage
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION REVISED BUDGET | YTD ACTUAL | MTD ACTUAL Collected of Budget
152000 Contract Services 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
15300 Fees 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
160000 Gifts & Donations 6,650.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
192400 State Aid/Subsidy 85,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
General Program Revenues subtotal 92,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
200300 Real Estate Homestead Rollback (from State) 32,744.00 0.00 0.00] 0.0%
221000 Real Estate Tax 1,791,023.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
230000 Interest 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
241000 Oil & Gas Leases 10,000.00 2,838.85 2,838.85 28.4%
243000 Credit Card Incentives 1,000.00 0.00 0.00] 0.0%
General Operations Revenue 1,844,767.00 2,838.85 2,838.85 0.2%
SUBTOTAL REVENUES 1,937,517.00 2,838.85 2,838.85 0.1%
2022 Cash Carryover 2,897,413.62 100,0%

January YTD Percentage
EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES REVISED BUDGET | YTD ACTUAL | MTD ACTUAL | Expended of Budget
311200 FT Employee Salaries 640,000.00 44,519.69 44,519.69 7.0%
311300 PT Employee Salaries 100,000.00 5,950.82 5,950.82 6.0%
312100 Sick Leave Conversion 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
313000 Overtime 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
314000 Retirement 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
321010 PERS 103,600.00 7.065.87 7,065.87 6.8%
321200 Medicare 10,730.00 714.99 714,98 6.7%
321300 Workers Compensation 9,452.00 857.97 857.97 9.1%
321400 Unemployment 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
321500 Health Benefits 300,000.00 8,303.00 8,303.00 2.8%
30 Personal Services Unit Total 1,227,782.00 67,412.34 67,412.34 5.5%
400000 Admin Contractual Services 40,000.00 5,142.08 5,142.08 12.9%
400100 Training, Lodging & Memberships 15,000,00 1,330.94 1,330.94 8.9%
400101 Registration Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00
410000 Utilities: AT&T, Dominion, Ohio Edison, Verizon 20,000.00 2,409.56 2,409.56 12.0%
412000 Advertising, Marketing & Events 18,000.00 2,291.34 2,291.34 12.7%
413000 Maintenance & Repairs 30,000.00 379.28 379.28 1.3%
414000 Rentals and Leases 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
414100 Leases 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
428400 Auditor/Treasurer Fee 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
428500 DRETAC 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
492100 Local Share 78,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
40 Contractual Services Unit Total 238,500.00] 11,553.20| 11,553.20 4.8%
500000 Admin Materials & Supplies 15,000.00 663.40 663.40 4.4%
509000 Uniforms 8,000.00 567.92 567.92 7.1%
510000 Office Equipment & Furnishings 5,213.00 2,263.93 2,263.93 43.4%
530000 Maintenance Materials & Supplies 30,000.00 438.00 438.00 1.5%
542000 Fuel 20,000.00 1,448.30 1,448.30 7.2%
544000 Natural Areas Materials & Supplies 30,000.00 62.87 62.87 0.2%
596300 Equipment Less than $5000 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
596600 Furniture & Fixtures 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
50 Materials & Supplies Unit Total 123,213.00 5,444.42 5,444.42 4.4%
610000 Land/Easement Purchase 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
610000 Land/Easement Purchase-Bird Bog 2,502.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
630000 Construction Projects 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
680000 Construction Projects DXPAV 180,320.00 138,809.29 138,809.29 77.0%
680000 Construction Projects TLTRL 103,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
680000 Construction Projects TWBLD 35,160.00 15,600.00 15,600.00 44.4%
683000 Engineering Projects 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
683000 Engineering Projects DXPAV 8,100.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 55.6%
683000 Engineering Projects - SRFDB - Seasons Rd Fen Design Build
Restoration Project 28,992.00 444,00 444.00 1.5%
683000 Engineering Projects - TLTRL- Trail Lake Picnic Area 8,000.00 2,700.00 2,700.00 33.8%
683000 Engineering Projects - TWBRD Brady Tower 20,970.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
60 Capital Qutlay Unit Total 1,037,544.00 162,053.29 162,053.29 15.6%
910000 Transfer Out 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
946720 Tax Levy Assessment 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
90 Miscellaneous Expenses Unit Total 520,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES 3,147,039.00 246,463.25 246,463.25 7.8%
ENDING AUDITOR'S CASH BALANCE January 31 {= Cash Carryover + YID Revenues- YTD Expenses) (Also
= Auditor Beginning cash balance January 1st + MTD revenues - MTD expenses) $ 2,653,789.22




abed

=%0"

+%0°

»%0"

#%0°

*%0"

+%0°

+%0°

102/3sn
1Dd

00°000°0T~

00°€20°T6Z

00" vtL“ZE-

00°0SZ"'26-

00°000°S8-

00°059°9-

00°00T-

00°000'T-

139angd
3 19VTIVAY

€20¢ 139an8 TVNIDIYO
00" 00°

€207 135an8 TVNIDINO

‘- 00° 00°
00° 00"
00° 00"

€20¢ 135an3 TVNIDSIYO
00" 00"

€202 135an8 VNIODIHO
00° 00"

€202 1350n8 TYNIOINO
0o° 00"

£€20¢ 135ana TVNISINO
00° 00°

[PERVARE!

T €202 OL T £20Z 1IVL3A TVYNYNOC

IVNLOV AL

00° 000°0T-
asaJ9aluI
00" £20°T6L T~

Xel 21e3s3 |esy

apddns

00° he e~

)JBqLLOY PeSl1SIUWOH d3e3ST |BdM

00° 0SZ'Z6-

00° 000°sg-
ApLsqns/pLy 91els

00" 089°9-
suoLleuog puy sijlo

00° 00T-
5994

00" 000°T-
S9DLAJDS 1JBJIUOD

IVOLDV LA L39dngd

AISIATY

43¥ 00°000°0T-
000°0T~

43¥ 00°€20°'T6L°T~

€20'16L T~

43¥ 00" vyL‘ZE-
0

0s/°26-

434 00°000'S8-
000°S8-

434 00°059°9-
0$9°9-

434 00°00T~
00T-

43¥ 0070001~
000°T-

d0dddv
TYNIDTHO

pnqp1A |6 :a1 wedboud
ISLJYORISD e
TT91 £707/90/20 :paieaausb uodsy

ong £20Z/T0/10 L¥T000/T0/£20Z

-0000£2-0Z-00-00~000-606-06-0.-0098
ong €20Z/T0/T0 [¥T000/T0/£202

-000TZZ-02-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
vna £20Z/0T/T0 96T000/10/£202

-00£002-02-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

EJ3U3D JPd 76060098

Ud ULWPY [eJdaU3D NJed Tv.ioL

N8 £20Z/T0/10 LPT0O00/T0/£202

-00¥Z6T-0T~00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
ong £202/T0/T0 L¥T000/T0/€£202

~-00009T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0,-0098
ong €202/10/T0 Z¥T000/T0/€202

-000€ST-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
ong £202Z/T0/TO Z¥T1000/T0/£202

-000¢ST-0T-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

Hd ULUPY |edauad dJded T606009%

32LJ3S LA yled aheiaod 0098
SA04d SINNODDV

TO £20Z ¥od

LA0d3Y 139aN4g 31VA-OL-dVIA

ALNNOD 39V.L0d



Z abed
€20z l135and TVYNIOI¥O 434 00°000°2
%0° 00°000‘2 00° 00" 00" 000°¢ 0002
dwLlJdA0 9940 duw3
€20z 135ang TYNIDINO 434 00°000°Z
%0" 00°000°C 00" 00" 00" 000°Z 000°Z
UOLSJUBAUDD dARST YILS
TT0UAVd $=NNY  £Z0ZTO=LNVHIVM €202T0 43¥ $6°6T6°C
€202 1395an8 TYNIDIHO 434 00°000°00T
TI0MAVd p=NNA  £Z90TO=LNVIHVM €290TO £3¥ 88°0£0‘S
%0°9 8T°6¥0' V6 00" 87056°S 78°056°S 000°00T 000°‘00T
SOLJB|BS |BUOSEIS/AuULL I.JBd
TI08AVd H=NNY  £ZOZTO=LNVHYVM €20ZTO 434 62°THL €T
€20Z 1395an9 TVNIDI¥O 433 00°000°0¥9
TIOUAVE ¥=NNY  £Z90TO=LNVIUVM £290T0 d43¥ 0b°82Z°1Z
%0° 24 T£°08%'S6S 00" 69°6TS ‘v 69°6TS ‘v 00009 00009
saLJde{es aWwLl |Lhd d3A0|dw3
X" ST°826'T¥8‘T- 00" $8°8E/°Z- §8°8€8°2- 292'%¥8'T~ €20°C18'T-
£20Z 135ang TVNIDIIO 433 00°000°'T-
*%0° 00°000'T~- 00° 00° 00" 000°T- 000°T~
SIALIUDDUT pJed 1LpaLd
Z#eniuew-uilaenw - salledoy I ‘JOLLLW 'S WELLLLM 08650 43¥ T8° 259~
S#-T# UyeH ‘g# ‘t# XLa JUI ‘X0.J3idd 62650 438 TZ°291-
Z 330HYATIUN LO @ SBY PILLSIdALQ SOESOY d43¥ 8E°¥6S-
T 44J0HY3TIWN LO B se9 paliisddalg y0ESOy 438 8¢ TLZ-
€-T sopuv - soli1jeAod D08 YIWOLSND 9/0S0% 438 [T E€ST I~
£20Z 1390Ng TYNIDIHO 434 007000 0T~
%8¢ ST 19T Z- 00° §8°8€8°2- §8°g€g‘z- 000°0T- 000‘0T~
sased] | L0

102/3sn IVALDVY dlA 139404

03d/ON3

139ang IYNLOV dlw

d0dddv

pnqpik|6 :ax weaboud
uv._...uumomu taasn
ZT:9T £202/90/Z0 :peaessualb 1aodey

ong £202/10/10 L¥T000/10/£202

-000£T€-0€-00-00-000-606-06-0,-0098
ong £202/T0/T0 2¥T000/T0/€202Z

-00TZTE-0E~-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
Cdd £20T/0Z/I0 0Z5000/10/£202
ong £20¢/10/10 Z¥T000/10/£202
£dd £202/90/10 ¥£0000/10/£20¢

-00€TTE~0E-00-00~000-606-06-0.-0098
£3¥d £202/0Z/T0 0Z5000/T0/£70C

ong £202/10/10 Z¥T000/T0/£20
C3d £202/90/10 v£0000/T0/£202

~00ZITE-0£-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

Sel U LWPY

L.I3U3) JJed £6060098

U0 ULUPY |RJDUSS dJed TVIOL

ona £20Z/10/T0 L¥T000/T0/£202

-000£¥Z-0Z-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

d¥D £70Z/0£/10 6£¥100/10/£20Z
d¥d £70T/0£/T0 6£¥T00/10/£202
d¥d £70Z/TT/T0 L02000/T0/£202
dyd £202/21/10 £0.000/T0/£202
ddd £20¢/60/10 THZ000/10/£202
ong £202/10/10 L¥T000/T0/£202

=-0001+2-0Z-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

12103513 d.ded abei.iod 0098

1234 371GV IIVAY G3STAIY

T £202 0L T €ZOZ TIvi3a IvN¥NOC

TYNIDINO

L 404 SINNODIY

TO £20Z ¥od

1¥0d3¥ 1390aN9 3LvVA-0L-¥VIA

uoinios dizssibie ®

siunw %%,

ALNNOD 39VL¥O0d



abed

%6"8S

%5°S

%8°¢

%L°9

%8°9

102/35N

AL el

€207 QUVMOZ A¥YYD IDNVISWNINT
00°0s¥9T 767 L0V ‘8T 80°2Z¥TS

99°69£°09T'T 00" YE" 2P ‘L9

TI10¥AVd p=NNY E£Z0ZTO=LNVEUVM
€202 135an8 TVYNISINO
TI0UAVd H=NNY  £Z90TO=LNVIUVM

00269162 00° 00°£0£°8

€202 135an8 VYNISIHO

00°0000T 00° 00°

TI0HAVd $=NNY¥ E€ZOZTO=LNVdIVYM

€20¢ 1350N8 TVNIODIYO

TI0UAVd p=NNY  €ZI0TO=LNVHIYM
€0°¥65°8 00" 267158

TI0UAVd y=NN¥  £Z0ZTO=LNVIYVM

€207 1390n9 TVYNIDINO

TI0YAVd =NNY  £Z90TO=LNVIIVM
TO"STO 0T 00° 66° V1L

TI0¥AVd $=NNY  £Z02TO=LNVAYYM

€207 135an8 TVYNIOSTHO

TI0¥AVd p=NNd  £Z290TO=LNVHIVM

€T PES 96 00" £8°590°Z

€207 1350n9 TYNISTAO

00°000°0S 00° 00°
J40Aed

1395dnd 03Y¥/ON3 IVOLOV dLi
31GVIIVAY

T €20C OL T €202 1Ivi3ag vNidnoc

0% 043 s34y B

80°ZbT‘S 0000V
S9JLAJBS |BN1DRIIUOD

ve' 2TV L9 8L°LTT'T
€20210
€29010

00"£0£°8 000°00€

s3L}9usg Yi|eaH

00" 000‘0T
JuawAo | dwaun

£202T0
€290T0

16°258 Ay
uoLlesuaduwod S.4I3NJOM

£20ZT0
€290T0

66°PTL 0£2°0T
a4l Lpaw

£20ZT10

£290T0
£87590°Z 009°£0T
Sd3d
00° 000°0S

UOLIBU LWJBL/IUBUDI LI3Y

AVNLOV dlA 135dn3
(J3STIA3Y

434 00°000°0T
000°‘0€

e8L°422'T

438 0S"TIST YV
43¥ 00°000°00¢
438 0S IST ¥

000°00¢

434 00°000°0T
000°'0T

438 TL vvy
434 00°2sv‘6
434 9C°ETY
st'e

438 T16°0.L¢
434 00°0£Z°01
4348 80°t¥E
0€L°0T

434 §5°799°¢€
434 00°009°‘€0T
434 62 €0V°€

009°€0T

434 00°000°0S
000°0S

d0dddv
TVNIOIHO

pnqpaA L6 :QI weaboud
15 LIYoeass taasn
22:9T €202/90/20 :p@lesauab jaaday

vna £20Z/10/10 9v¥T000/T0/£20Z

~-00000v-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-02.-0098

SO ULWPY [BJ2Ud9 ided tROGD0NIS

Sd ULWPY |BJABUDD JJBd TVLIOL

C¥d £202/02/10 02S000/T0/£202

ong £20Z/10/10 Z¥T000/T0/£202

fd¥d €202/90/10 ¥£0000/T0/€202
~00STZ€E-0£-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

N8 £20Z/T0/10 Z¥T000/T0/£202

-00¥TZE-0€-00-00-000-606-06-0/~0098
Cdd £202/02/T0 025000/T0/£20T
ona £20Z/10/10 /¥1000/T0/£202
f3d £202/90/10 ¥£0000/T0/£20Z

-00£T2E-0£-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
Cdd £202/02/10 0Z5000/T0/£202
ong £202/10/10 L¥T000/T0/€202
fdd £20Z/90/10 ¥£0000/T0/£20Z

-00¢TZE-0£-00-00-000-606-06~02-0098
Li¥d £202/0Z/T0 0Z5000/T0/€202
ond €202/10/T0 Z¥T000/T0/£202
C¥d £202/90/T0 ¥£0000/T0/£Z0Z

~0TOTZE-0E-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
ona €20Z/10/10 L¥1000/10/£20T

-000¥1€-0£-00-00-000-606-06~02-0098

T0 €20¢ ¥od

13043y 1390n9 31va-OL-dv3A

ALNNOD 39VLYOd



pnqpiA b 11 weaboud

1SLIYIRISD taasn
4 abed 22:9T £202/90/20 :pe3essuab jusodan
D13 “‘S334 ‘SaNA)SWILI “DSIW DOSSV JIHSNMOL 0D Od  699/ZT Od Z6VE00 ANA 00°0S 30d £20Z/6T/T0 £8L000/T0/£20Z
*%0°00T 00°0S- 00°0S 00° 00° 0 0
$994 uoLlralsLbay ~T0T00¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
€2020 TOTO 00F8 T6SS IUNODIVxy JNVE SN 9$9/ZT Od S8F¥Z00 ONA #6°0€E T~ 70d £202/6T/10 T9ZT00/T0/£202
668TS 860 TOTO 00¥8 T6SS IUNODDV.. JINvE SN Y9TO0ZHOA S8YZ00 GNA $6°0EE‘T Idv £202/6T/10 T92ZT100/T0/€202
VITIN ‘SINIWISANTWIIY » TIAVEL ATI0H 9¥383NOLS  TE6ZZT Od 89/T50 GNA 00°00S 30d €202/£2/T0 S¥6000/T0/£20Z
VITIW ‘SLNIWISUNEWIIY » 13AVIL v233493Y 3HAOY  STZZZT Od 8TZ8%0 GNA 00°000°T 30d £202/61/10 28.000/T0/£202
D13 ‘$334 “S3NA)SWILI "DSIW D 3IOV.IH0d dIHSH3IAVIT  /[Z29/ZT Od STSE00 GNA 00°00S°Z 30d £202/6T/T0 L8.000/T0/£20Z
655 IUNODIY TYNOSHAd SOAS DSIW MNVE SN 969/ZT Od S8YZ00 GNA 00°000°Z 30d £202/61/10 /8.000/T0/£20Z
€207 139aN8 TVYNIDINO 43d 00°000°ST ong €Z0Z/10/T0 L¥T000/T0/£20Z
%e €L 00°000'¥ 90°699°6 ¥6°0EE‘T ¥$6°0€€‘T 000°ST 000°ST
diysiaquaw 3 Butulesl ~00T00Y-0¥-00~00-000-606-06-0.-0098
SIOIAYIS IVIDNVYNIJ DOSSY ANV IING SUNOS  LOT8ZT Od 0E9EF0 ANA 00°009°€E 30d £20Z/9Z/T0 06ZT00/T0/£20Z
£2020 TOTO 00b8 T6SS IUNODIV4x JNVE SN 9€9/2T Od S8PT00 ANA SS°Z02- 70d £202/6T/T0 T9ZT00/T0/£20T
¥668T1S 860 TOTO 00P8 T6SS IUNODIV:s JNVE SN ¥9TO0LHIA S8PZ00 ANA SS° 202 IdV £202/6T/T0 192T00/T0/£20T
€207 dLYSJaqWIW [enuuv £Z0Zsx NV1id TVYNOIDIN 0D Od T4942T Od QTSE00 ANA ES°6V9- I0d £202/61/T0 TIZT00/T0/£20Z
2S68TS dLysSJaquaN [enuuYy £Z0Zzx NVId TYNOID3IY 0D Od  T6¥669HIA OTSEQD GNA £5°6¥9 Idv £202/61/T0 T9ZT00/T0/£20Z
€2022/6T/2T-22/02/1T - SAvIlxx d AVMHOIH 31ViS OIHO 8S9ZZT Od ST9Z00 GNA 00°09T- 10d £202/6T/10 T9ZT00/10/£20C
TS68TS 22/6T/2T-22/02/TT ~ SAVINxx d AVMHOIH ILVLIS OIHO  Q6V669HIA ST9ZO0 ANA 00° 09T Idv £20¢/6T/T0 T92T00/T0/£20C
€707 V - 8080v60 GNS# ADL[Odzx SNI NOLLNS H auvMaa T99£2ZT Od 068200 GNA 00°SZT- 10d £20Z/6T/10 T9CT00/T0/£20Z
9T68TS SBJO V - 3080v60 aN# >u*voa*# SNI NOLLNS H QuvMmad  Z6V669HOA 068200 ANA 00°SZT Idv £20¢/6T/T0 192100/T0/£20C
ZZ0Z3Suod aJanieN - |esledddv.s NOYD TvSIVHdAY NO¥MY  0S6SZT Od 22610 GNA 00°00T‘T- J0d €202/6T1/10 T9ZT00/T0/£202
G988TS  UBAJISUOD 3JnieN - [eslesddv,. NOYD VSIVHAAY NOWIV  E€9E669HIA 22640 GNA 00°00T‘T Idv £202/6T1/T0 T92100/T0/£202
220Z2suod aJnleN - |esledddvsy NOYD TVSIVIddY NOWMNY  QS6SZT Od 226ZF0 ANA 00°00T‘T- 10d €20¢/61/T0 T9ZT00/10/£202
G8RSTS  UBAJDSUOD dJN1EN - |esledddvs. NOUD VSIVHAAY NOWIV  Z9E669HIA 2/64F0 GNA 00°00T'T Idv £Z0Z/61/10 192Z100/T0/£Z0Z
ZZ0792Jed sewoyi - [esiedddvs.. NOUD TVSIVHAAY NOYNV  QS6SZT Od ZZ6/t0 ANA 00°008°‘T- J0d £202/61/10 T9ZT00/T0/£202
S888TS [9dJed sewoyi - |esledddvy, NOUD TVSIVAddAVY NOWNV  TOE669HIA Z/6Z40 ONA 00°008°T Idv £20Z/6T/T0 T9ZT00/T0/£20Z
S3DTAYIAS A¥LS3HOd W AHLOWIL NVOUOR  2Z64ZT Od Z6¥TSO0 ANA 00° 00V 30d £202/€2/T0 S¥6000/T0/£202
Odd v3Y - SIDIAY3IS ONILINSNOD 0D SIW3 ONIAIVdS  $0642T Od Z0SZE0 GNA 00°008'T 30d £20Z/£2/10 S¥6000/10/£202
a3iviay vIaaw @ SNOILYDINNWWOD LIANVL HONVEHSVA  ZTZLIT Od LSBEFO ANA 00°0SS 30d £202/61/T0 282000/10/£20Z
YIW3 P ‘ALIAVS ‘IUI4 ‘ALTEND3S S ATIWVA % 90C 0D Od  S8942T Od 229500 GNA 00002 30d £20Z/6T/10 £8.000/10/£202
513 'S334 “SANAYSWALI "DSIW NVId TVYNOIDAY 0D Od TZ92ZT Od OTSE00 GNA 00°000°T 30d €£20Z/61/10 L8.000/T0/£20Z
SIIAL TIV ‘IONVENSNI  SNI NOLLNS H a¥vmMa3d  T99/22T Od 068200 GNA 00°000°T 30d £20Z/61/10 L81000/10/£202
SAV31 SW3LI "JSIN d AVMHOIH 31VLS OIHO 8S9/IT Od ST9Z00 GNA 00°00S‘T 30d £202/61/T0 £8.000/10/£20Z
655 1UNOJdV TVYNOSYId SIAS ISIW MNVE SN 999221 Od $8%Z00 ONA 00°00S‘E 30d €202/61/1T0 £8.000/T0/£20Z
€202 139an8 TYNIDIYO 434 00°000'0€ ong £202/10/10 L¥T000/T0/£202
SIJLAJDS [BnldeJiuod -00000¢-0t-00-00-000~606-06-0.-0098

102/3sN 139dnd 034d/DN3 AVNLDY dLli AVALDY dLA 139an4d d0dddv 131.135tq M.ed abei.dod 0098

120d 379V 1IVAY dISTIATY TTYNIDIHO 1Y04 SINNODDY

T €Z0Z OL T €£2Z0Z 1Iv1i3a 1vYNINOL TO £20Z ¥od

L¥0d3Y 1390dN8 ALVA-OL-¥VIA
ALNNOD 39V.LY0d

uonnjus dRRINE g




pnqpik|6 10L weafiouad
1sL4yoesss 438N
S abed ZZ:9T £202/90/20 :pe1essusb 3aodsy
€2020 TOTO Q0V8 T65S IUNOIIV, MNvE SN 959421 Od S8YZ00 OGNA 8Z° 6.8~ 10d £202/6T/T0 T92100/T0/£202
¥668TS ¥860 TOTO 00F8 T6SS IUNOIDV.. JNvE SN POTOOLHOA S8V 200 ONA 82°6.% Idv £20¢/6T/10 T9¢T00/T0/£202
SOAS ¥IVdIY B ANIVIW DONIQTIING ® NIVIG NOLNVD HLMON S06ZZT Od TSOEE0 GNA 00°000°S 30d £207/£2/10 S+#6000/T0/£20Z
€207 s3 JMNVE SN 9S9Z2ZT Od S8FZ00 ANA 00°000°0T WOd £202/£2/T0 068000/T0/£20Z
213 ‘s334 ‘S3NA)SWALI "ISIW IVANLYN 4O 1d3Q OTHO  §89/ZT Od §¥SS00 GNA 00°000°T 30d £202/6T/T0 L8.000/T0/£20Z
O13 “s334 ‘SAINA)SWALI *ISIW H NID A3INISWOD 0D Od  ZE£69ZT Od 9TTTO0 ANA 00 009 30d €£202/2T/T0 Z0v000/T0/€202
€20¢ 139an8 VNIDINO 434 00°000°0€ ong £20¢/10/10 ZbT000/10/£202
%L 88 00700k ‘€ 24702292 87°6.L€ 8¢ 6LE 000°0¢ 000°0¢€
sJaLeday § ddueus]Ulen -000€T¥-0t-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
€2020 TOTO 008 T6SS IUNOIIV,, JINVE sn 959/¢T Od S8¥Z00 GNA vE°T6Z°Z- 10d €202/6T/10 T9ZT00/T0/£202
¥668TS 860 TOTO 00¥8 T6SS IUNODIVy, JINvE Sn Y9TOOZHOA S8Y200 ANA ¥E°T62°C Idv £202/6T/10 T92T00/T0/£20¢
Q3LvI3d VIG3W P SNOLLVOINNWWNOD  ¥ILYM % 7TIOS 0D 0d  §99/ZT Od £8Y£00 ANA 00° 00§ 30d €£20Z/61/T0 Z8/000/10/£202
656 IUNOIDY TVNOSYId SOAS DISIW JINVE SN 9S9Z2T Od S8YZ00 ONA oo.oom”n 30d £20¢/6T/10 /8.000/T0/£20Z
€207 139an9 YNIDINO 433 00°000°8T ona €20Z/10/10 /¥T000/T0/£20¢
%¥'vy  00°000°0T 99°802°S Ve T62°C YE"T6Z°T 000°8T 000°8T
SIUBA3 ‘Buliddjuen ‘BulsLIdeApY -000ZT¥-0v-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
£€2070 TOTO 00V8 T65S IUNOIDVy, JNVE sn 959271 Od S8YZ00 ANA mv.whmnﬁn 70d €20¢/6T/T0 T9Z100/10/£202
¥668TS 860 TOTO 00P8 T6SS IUNODDV., JINVE SN Y9TO0ZHOA S8PZ00 ANA 61°9L8°T Idv £202/61/T0 T92T00/10/£207
£20C P8 807 600 OTT 3I2IVix NOSIQ3 OIHO €99/2ZT Od SZ8700 GNA $S5°68- 10d €202/6T/10 T9Z100/1T0/£202
0S68TS 9Z¢ T#8 80 600 OIT 120Vix NOSIQ3 OIHO COP669HOA SZ8Z00 ANA ¥S°68 Idv £€202/61/T0 T92T00/10/£202
€202213 968 269 TIT OTT I2IVaxs NOSIQ3 OIHO €9S/2T Od S/8200 ANA ZT°9T1T- 10d £20¢/61/10 T9ZT00/T0/£20Z
0S68TS L43I9|3 968 269 ZZT OTT 32IVis NOSIO3 OIHO 66E669HIA S/8Z200 ANA ZT°9TT Idv £202/61/T0 192T00/T0/£202
€20Z313 898 099 600 OTT 32IVss NOSIQ3 OIHO €9S47T Od SZ8200 ANA £8°tS- 10d £202/6T/10 TO9ZT00/10/£202
0S68TS LJ12913 898 099 600 OTT 32IVis NOSIQ3 OIHO §6E669HIA S28Z00 GNA £8°1S Idv £202/6T/10 192T00/T0/£20Z
€20Z913 86 790 6ET OTT 3I2IVux NOSIA3 OIHO €9SZ42T Od S28200 GNA tE°292- 10d £20Z/6T/10 T9ZT00/T0/£207
0S68TS LJ239|3 986 290 6ET OTT I2OVyq NOSIU3 OIHO T6E669HDA §Z8Z00 OGNA vE"Z92 Idv £20¢/61/10 T92T00/T0/£207
€207°13 €¥6 608 VET OTT I2DVix NOSIA3 OIHO €9S/7T Od S/8200 GNA €2°E/~ 10d €20¢/6T/T0 T9ZT00/T0/£20Z
0S68TS 1433913 €46 608 YET OTT 3DIVas NOSIQ3 OIHO  /8E€669HOA S/Z8Z00 QNA £2°€Z Idv €20Z/6T/10 T92100/T0/£207
€202213 9TF 0ST 64T OTT 129V NOSIQ3 OIHO  €9S/ZT Od SZ8Z00 ANA 6£°SOT- 10d £20¢/6T/10 T92T00/10/£207
05681S 1433913 9TF 0ST 6VT OTT A2IVyx NOSIQ3 OIHO  (8E£669HOA S/Z8Z00 ANA 6£°SOT Idv €202/6T/T0 T92100/10/£202
£207%9 £460 €£00 E€TZY ¥ 12OVix OIHO ADYINT NOINIWOQ 099Z¢T Od ¥¥8Z00 ANA £T1°/9- 10d €202/6T/T0 T9ZT00/10/£202
0T68TS - SeD €460 €££00 £TZF ¥ IDDVix OIHO ADYANI NOINIWOA  68F669HIA +H8Z00 ONA £T°Z9 Idv €202/61/T0 192100/10/£207
€20ZBD £¥60 ££00 E£TZ¥ ¥ I2IVxx OIHO ADHANI NOINIWOQ  099/ZT Od v¥8Z00 GNA ZE°£5- 10d £202/6T/10 192100/T0/£202
0T68TS - SBD £¥60 ££00 £TZV ¥ IDOVyy OIHO ADYINI NOINIWOQ 887669HOA +18Z00 ANA ZE'€S Idv £207/6T/10 T9ZT00/T0/£202
£20789 L0¥8 T6IT 008T ¥ 12JVys OIHO ADYIANT NOININOA  (099/ZT Od vPSZ00 ANA [9°0TZ- 10d £202/61/1T0 T92100/10/£202
0T68TS - SBS /0v8 T6TIT 008T ¥ 12DVix OIHO ADW3NI NOINIWOD  /8b669HIA +¥8Z00 ANA Z9°0TZ IdvV £202/61/10 19Z100/T0/£20Z
AINNOLLY) TVYNOSY3d SOAS DSIW OIHO ASYINI NOINIWOA (99221 Od #$8200 ANA 00°00S‘Z 30d £20Z/61/T0 282000/T0/£20Z
6595 IUNOJDV TYNOSY¥3Id SDAS DSIW JINvE SN 9S9/¢ZT Od S8#Z00 ANA 00°00S°8 30d £202/61/T0 L8.000/T0/£202
AINYOLLY) TYNOS¥Ad SIAS DSIW NOSIG3 OIHO  €9S/ZT Od SZ8Z00 GNA 00°000°OT 30d £20¢/81/10 ¥.9000/10/£207
€20¢ 135an8 TVYNIODINO 433 00°000°02 ona £202/10/T0 Z¥T000/T0/£202
#%0"SO0T 00°000°T- v 065 ‘8T 95°60V ‘¢ 95°60V ‘T 000°0Z 000°02
SILILLLIN ~0000T¥~0¥-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

103/3sN
10d

135dn4
J79VIIVAY

03Y/ON3

TVNLDOV dli IVNLOVY dLA 135dn4

Q3STATY

dOdddv
IVYNIDINHO

A2L43sL1q ded abei.od 0098
1404 SLINNOJDV

T0 €202 ¥od

T €202 OL T €Z0Z 1Iviaq TVYNANOC

LH0d3N 1390N9 ILYA-OL-HVIA
ALNNOD F9VLINO0d

aoLNjos div i8j,

slun «




9 abed
66818 860 TOTO 00F8 T6SS IUNOIIV4s JINVE SN Y9TO0LHOA S8YZ0O0 ANA Z6°19S
¥a ‘IYNSYD ‘DILITHLY “ONIHIOTD ONI N3FWDS TvWINd 629221 Od £00¥00 GNA 00°000°T
656 IUNOJIY TYNOSY3d SOAS DSIW JMNVE SN 9S9/ZT Od $8%Z00 ANA 00°000°S
€202 1395ang TYNIDIHO 434 00°000°8
£%S°ZTT 00°000°'T- 80°Zcv‘8 26°19S 26°£98 0008 000°8
swJlojLun
ISVaT1 YO ISVHIUNd LAINDI MIN NISNE VLTIONIW VDINOM T6T0£Z0Z O0d OTETO0 GNA 00°000°Z
€20Z0 TOTO 00¥8 T6SS IUNOIIVx4:x MNvE SN 959/TT Od S8VYZ00 ONA O £99-
¥668TS 860 TOTO 00Y8 TESS IUNOIIV.;y JINVS SN Y9TO0ZHOA S84Z00 ANA OF°£99
656 IUNOJDY TVYNOSYId SDOAS DSIW WNvE SN 969/7T Od $8¥Z00 GNA 00°00S'Z
€20Z 1395an8 TYNIDI¥O 433 00°000°ST
%€°€9  00°00S°S 09°9€8°8 0ov° €99 0" €99 000°ST 000°ST
saL|ddns ® S|{BLJIIBW ULWPY
%L"8¢E 00° 00 ‘9pT 08°9¥9'08 0Z°€SS‘TT 02 £SS‘TT 00S ‘8€Z 00§ °82Z
£20Z 139ang TYNIDI¥O 434 00°00¥°8Z
%0" 00°00¥'8L 00" 00° 00° 00V ‘8. 00v ‘8L
dJarys Led01
€202 135an89 TYNIDI¥O 434 00°000°0T
%0° 00°000°0T 00° 00° 00° 000°0T 000°0T
Jv.i3¥a
€207 1395an8 TYNIDINO 433 00°000°SZ
%0° 00°000°S¢ 00°. 00° 00" 000°SZ 000'SZ

asuadx3 984 Jdanseadl/JolLpny

3SV3T O ISVHIUNd LJINDI MIN NISNE VLIONIWN VDINOM T6T0£Z0Z Od OTETO0 GNA 00°000°Z
€202 135ana TYNISINO 438 00°000'2

%0°00T 00° 00°000°¢ 00" 00° 0002 0002
SasEd]
£20¢ 1395an8 VNIOSINO 434 00°00T
%0° 00°00T 00" 00° 00" 00T 00T
s9ses B S|eiudy
J02/3sN 1390an4 03d/ON3  IVNLIDV ALl AYNLOY dLA 139ang d0uddV

d3SIA3Y AVNIDIYO

12d 3TIVIIVAY

T €202 0L T €Z0Z 1Ivi3a vNENOL

pnqpaAL6 :01 weuafioud
1SLJAYydeasd H e
ZT:91 £202/90/20 :pdieJausb uoday

Idv £202/6T1/T0 T92T00/10/£202
30d €£202/61/T0 282000/10/£202
30d £202/6T/10 £8/000/T0/£202
ong €202/T0/T0 L¥TO00/T0/£202

-000605-05-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

30d £202/SZ/T0 TPET00/T0/£202
70d £202/6T/10 T9Z100/T0/£70Z
Idv £202/61/10 T9ZT00/10/£202
304 £20Z/61/10 £82000/T0/€20Z
ong £202/10/10 Z¥T000/T0/£20Z

-000005-05-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

Siy ULWPY | edauds Jed $6060098

S ULWPY |BJBUD dJed TVIOL

ong £202/10/10 L¥T000/T0/£20Z

-00TZ6v-0v-00-00-000~606-06-0.-0098
ong €20T/T0/T0 L¥T000/T0/€202

-0058¢v-0v-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
one £202/T0/10 Z¥T000/T0/£202

-00v8Zv-0¥-00-00-000-606~06-0.-0098
30d £202/SZ/10 TYET00/T0/£202Z
ong €202/1T0/10 Z¥T000/T0/€202

~-00T+T¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
ong €207/10/T0 Z¥T000/T0/€202

-000¢T¥-0v-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

1342510 dJed aheilod 0098
404 S.INNODIV.

TO €20Z ¥od

LY0d3N 139dn4 31va-01-dVvVIA

—

i uonnios dia ssiAre -

siunu %

ALNNOD 3OV.LI¥O0d



pnqpak| b :aI weabodd
IsLayIeass raasn

: 2% 22i9T £202/90/20 :paieasusb doday

6SS IUN0IIVY TYNOSYId SIAS ISIW JANVE SN 9S9.CT Od S8YZ00 ANA 00°000°9 30d €20Z/6T/T0 /82000/10/£202
€202 1395An8 TVNIODINO 434 00°000°S ong £20Z/1T0/T0 Z¥T000/T0/£202
*%0°0¢T 00°000'T- 00°000°9 00" 00" 000°S 000°‘S

000S$ ueyl ssa7 juauwdinb3 -00£965-05-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

€2070 TOTO 00V8 T6SS IUNODIVy, JANVE SN 9S9/2T Od S8YZO0 ANA /8°29- 10d €20¢/61/T0 T92100/10/£202
¥668TS 7860 TOTO OO¥8 T6SS IUNODIVy; JNVE SN $9TO0ZHIOA S8¥Z00 ANA Z8° 29 Idv €202/6T/10 192T00/1T0/£202
6SS IUNODDVY TYNOSY3Id SDAS DSIW JINVE sSn 969/ZT Od S8HZ00 AGNA 00°000°ST 30d £202/6T/10 /8/000/10/£207
€202 139ang TYNIDIHO 434 00°000°0¢€ N8 £20¢/10/10 Z¥T000/T0/£207
%0°08 00°000°ST €T LE6' VT 18°29 18°29 000°0¢€ 000°0¢
ddns B s|eLy3len esuv [ednleN —000%¥S-05-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
€202La pue sed 7707 J9qUadIAq.s ALID VNN3AVY  Z89Z7T Od TZZH0O GNA 06 €TT- 10d €70Z/6T/T0 T9ZT00/10/£202
£20Z71Q pue SBD 7Z0Z JoqQUIIOqxx ALTD VNNIAVY  Z89/ZT Od TZZP00 ANA Ob bEE°T- 10d €202/6T/10 T9ZT00/T0/£202
69681S i9salg pue sev zzoz ¢wnswuwn#* ALID VWNN3IAVY TZ6669HOA TLZ¥00 ANA 0£°8V‘T Idv £202/61/T0 192100/T0/£20Z
dINVOI¥ENT % 3ISV3YD ‘7I0 ‘71and ALID VNN3AVY  Z89.2T Od TZZV0O GNA 00°00S°‘ZT 30d £20Z/6T/10 £8.000/T0/£207
€207 139dna YNIDINO 433 00°000°0Z N8 €20¢/T0/10 Z¥T000/T0/£202
%S L8 00°00S°2 0£°TS0°9T 0E°8vr‘T 0E°8hv'T 00002 000°0¢
Lend -0002¥S~0S-00-00-000-606-06-0Z-0098
€20Z0 TOTO 00F8 T6SS IUNODIVyy JINVE SN 999/2T Od S8+Z00 ANA 00°SEP- 104 £20¢/6T/10 T92ZT00/T0/£20Z
¥668TS 7860 TOTO O0P8 T6SS IUNOIIV,; JNVE SN $9TOOZHDA S8FZ00 ANA Q0°8EV Idv £202/61/T0 T92T00/T0/£20Z
£207 Ss3 JINVE SN 969421 Od S8Z00 ANA 00°000°‘0Z- WOd £202/€Z2/10 068000/T0/£202
655 IUNODDVY TYNOSHId SDAS ISIW JINvE SN 969/ZT Od S8¥Z00 ANA 00°000°0F 30d £202/6T/T0 28.000/10/£202
€207 139ang YNIDINO 434 00°000°0¢€ N8 £202/10/10 Z¥T000/T0/£202
%£°99  00°000°0T 00°Z9S ‘6T 00°8¢Y 00°8¢P 000°0¢ 000°0¢
ddns/s|eLaalen 3dueudluLen -0000£S-05-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
€¢020 TOTO 00¥8 T6SS IUNOIDVy, JINVE sSn 95894¢T Od S8PZ00 ANA £6°0S- 10d €202/6T/T0 T92100/10/£20Z
P668TS 7860 TOTO 00P8 T6SS IUNOIDVuy JINVE SN Y9TO0ZHOA S8%Z00 ONA £€6°0S Idv £20¢/6T/10 T92100/T0/£202
2202 692£692 2 d7 ONILINAVW 1713a 80T9ZT Od 8¢6100 ANA 00°€TZ'Z- 10d £202/6T/10 T92100/T0/£202
8068TS 692€69Zxx dT ONILINVW 1730 H#IE669HIA 82600 ANA 00°£TZ‘Z Idv £202/61/10 19Z100/T0/£20Z
655 IUNODIV TYNOSHAd SDAS DSIW ANVE SN 9S9ZZT Od S8YZ00 GNA 00°00S°Z 304 €20Z/61/T0 /8.000/10/£202
€202 139%ang TYNIDIYO 43¥ 00°000‘€ oNg £202/10/10 Z+¥T000/10/£202
€207 QIVMAOd AYMNYD IFONVHEWNONI 43¥ 00°€1Z°2 vng €20Z/10/T0 9¥T000/T0/£207
%¥°06 00°008 20°6¥¥ ‘T €67€92°C €67€92°C €T2°S 000‘€

sBurysiuand 3 usudinbl 9311j0 -0000TS-05-00-00-000-606-06-0/-0098
70d €£202/6T/T0 T92T00/T0/£202

-000605-05-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

€20Z0 TOTO OO¥8 T6SS IUNOIIVys JNvE SN 9S9/IT Od S8YZ00 ANA 76 Z9S-

SWJ04 Lun

q02/3sn 135dng
12d 3TVIIVAY

03d/ON3

aVNLOY dli avNlov diA 135an4

G3SIATY

dOdddv
IYNIOINO

T €202 0L T €202 1Ivi3Q T¥YNUNOC TO £20Z ¥od

L40d3N 1390N8 31LvA-0L-dVIA
ALNNOD 39V1d0d




pngpiALb 10T weabodd

sk Jeass HY ]
: Bbied 72191 £20Z/90/70 :paiesausb luoday
2202 jded SPOOM S,JBUMOLyy SUOLIVYINOD WIVIHVS 9$502207 Od ZOZEQD GNA 00°009°ST- 10d £202/21/10 T08000/T0/£20Z
9SH¥8TS j4ed SPOOM S,JBUMOLyy SHUOIDVHINOD ¥IVIA4AVS  TZ0669HOA Z0LEQD ANA 00°009°ST Idv €202/.T/10 T08000/10/£202
€207 QYVYMNOd A¥MVYD IDNWVNEWNIONI 434 00°09T‘S€ vha €£20Z/T0/TO0 9¥T000/T0/£202
%0°00T 00" 00°09S°'61 00°009°ST 00°009°ST 09T ‘S€E 0
s1o9foud uOLIDNJIASUOD a1amL-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
€207 QUVMYO4 ANYVD FONVYSWNONI 433 00°00S ‘€0T vnd £202/10/T0 9¥T000/T0/€20Z
%0°00T 00° 00°00S ‘€0T 00° 00" 00S ‘€01 0
s329foJ4d UOL1IDNJISUOD TIL1L-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
r441 Y4 IOTYLSIA M¥Vdzx SAO0Q N¥vE FTIIALYYH  QEZHZT Od 8E0TSO GNA 0S° 29 ‘v2- 10d €202/61/T0 T9ZT00/10/£202
L268TS 1DTYISIA MuVdzy SAOHS N¥vE F1IALYVH  8ZZ669HIA 8EO0TSO ANA 0S°LESET Idv £202/61/10 T92100/10/£202
22021 ddv pesy|Ledl dJed XlOxsx 11 STINVAWOD 3SJITI3 SHS02Z0Z Od $29TSO ANA 67°TLZ'STI- 70d £202/6T/10 T9ZT00/T0/£202
$T68TS T ddy pesy|leJL jJed XlQzs 17 SIINVAWOD 3SIITD3I  TEL669HDA $ZITSO ANA 6L TLZSTT Idv £202/6T/T0 T9ZT00/T0/£20T
€207 QUYMYO4 AMY¥VYD IDNVEEWNONI 43% 05°02€°08T vna £202/T0/10 9¥T000/T0/€202
%S °66 00°S¢26 T2°98S‘0V 62°608°‘8ET mN.mcm.me TZE'08T 0
s1d9foud uoLIdNIISU0d AVdXa-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
€207 l13sang TYNIOIYO 434 00°000' 00T ong £20Z/10/10 ZbT000/T0/£202
%0° 00°000°00T 00" 00" 00° 000°00T 000°00T
$31239[04d UOLIDNIISUOD ~000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
€207 QUVMHOS AMYVYD IDNVYEWNINI 434 £8°T0S‘C vng €20Z/10/TO0 9¥T000/T0/€20Z
%0°00T 00" €8°T0S'2 00" 00° 205°C 0
aseydind puei 58039-0000T9-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
LIBAJISUCD GNVT ‘1dINDI DNILOA ANV JAWASIY Ny3LS3IM  069ZZT Od ZZSG6TO ANA 00°000°S 30d £202/6T/T0 L8.000/T0/£20Z
£Z0¢ 139ang TVYNIDINVO 434 00°000°05Z ong £202/10/10 Z¥T000/T0/€20C
% € 00°000'Z¥e 00°000°8 00" Q0" 000°0S2Z 000°0S5Z
aseydund 3Judwasel/puel ~0000T9-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
0D ULWPY |BJDUID MJed 96060098
%£°99  00°00S‘T¥ 85°892°9, P vhbs P vbb's €12 €T 000°'121 SW ULWpY |eJl3usd dJed TVIOL
€20z 139ang TVNIDINO 433 00°000'0T ona £202/10/T0 L¥T000/T0/£202
%0°" 00°000°0T 00" 00° 00° 000°0T 000°0T
s9JnIXid B 34niLuang -009965-05-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
102/3sN 139and 03¥/DON3 AYNLOVY QLN avNLOVY dLA 139and d0dddyY I3LJ3SLA M.iBd abellod 0098

1Dd 31EVIIVAY A3STIATY JYNIDINO 1 ¥0d SLINNODIDY

T €202 OL T €Z0Z 1IVIId TVNINOC T0 £20Z dod

L0043y 139and 3LVA-OL-dViA
ALNNOD 39VLHO0d




abed

%0"8E

%0°00T

ZE68TS

%0°00T

STV81S
STY8IS

%0°00T

ZE6BTS

%0°00T

102/3SN

1Dd

€207 135dnd VYNIDINO

00°000°00S 00° 00° 00" 000°00S
ang sJdajsuedl

00°526°2+9 ¥0°995 ‘2€e 627 €50°29T 62°€50°291 PrSLE0°T

€207 QUVMIOD AWAVD IONVIEWNONT

00° 00702602 00° 00" 04602
sa1daload BuLuaasuLbua

TZ0Z900-TZ0Z CO¥d TNV TIViLayx NIYIANIONT INSNILHWM  ZSTOIT Od ZZ85SH0
£900-TZ0Z COHd ANV TIVMLyyx NIYIINIONI INSNILUVY  ZLEGG69HOA ZZ8SH0
£207 QYVMAO04 AYUVD IINVHEWNONT

00" 00°00£°S 00°002°2 00°002°2 ooo.m
s3J9foud BuruasuLbu3

TZ0Z  LOIWLISIA ¥Vd FOVLIUOdwx VIDOSSV B ITULNOWWVH 2S¢91T Od Z¢¥6.00
1JTULSIA AdVd IOVLI¥Odxx VIDOSSY B IIULNOWWYH £90669HOA 216200
T20Z  LOIULISIA MiVd 3FOVLIHOdwsx VIDOSSY % IIULNOWWVH ZS79TT Od Z#6.00
LOIHULSIA MAVd FOVIAOdyy VIDOSSY B IIYLNOWWYH S90669HOA 2¥6.00

£20¢ QUVMHOD AYYUVYD JONVAEWNONI

00" 00°8pS ‘82 00" v 00" vt 26687
s1d9foud BuLadsurbuz

220260T0-Z207 "CO¥d ¥¥Vd XIQysx NINIANIONT INSNIJUYY  ZZT9ZT Od ZZ8SH0
V60T0-ZZ0Z 'COYd MUVd XIAs, NI¥IINIONI IISNIJUVM  O9E669HIA ZZ85H0
£207 GEVMIOd ANAYD IDONVYEWNONI

00" 00°009 ‘¢ 007005y 007005 ‘¥ 00T‘8
s1dafoud BuLadduLbuz

€202 135an9 TVNIODIYO

00°000°00€ 00° 00° 00" 000*00¢€
s123foad BuLassuibug

L39an4d 03¥/DN3 IVNLOVY dli VN1V dLA 135and
13V TVAY J3STATY

T €20 OL T €20Z 1Iv1i3a VNINOC

Sewhéa.ﬁ.

43¥

000°

000°

43y
0

aNA
AaNA
433

QNA
aNA
aNA
aNA
EFEL]

aNA
aNA
43y

0

43y

000°

pngqpaAk |6 :QI weuboud
15[J4yDeasa 149N
7Z:9T £207/90/20 :paieJsusb 1aodey

00°000°'00S ona €20Z/T0/10 ¥T000/T0/£202

00S
~0000T6-06-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

W ULWPY [©JBU3D SUBd (6060098
059 0D ULWPY |BJBUID dJed TVLIOL
00°0£6°02 vne £20Z/10/T0 9v1000/T0/£202

Q¥8ML-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°00L‘Z- Tod £20Z/6T/10 192100/10/€207
00°00L°¢ IdvY €20¢/6T/10 T9ZT00/T0/£202
00°000°8 vna €z0Z/10/10 9¥T000/T0/£202

TULIL-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-0-0098

007222~ 70d €202/£1/10 T08000/T0/£202
00°222 Idv £202//1/10 T08000/T0/£202
00722z~ Jod €20Z/21/10 TOB000/T0/£202
00°2Z¢ IdvY £202//T/10 T08000/T0/£202
00°266'8¢ vna £€20Z/10/10 9¥T000/T0/£20Z

8044s-000€89-09-00-00-000-606-06-0/-0098

00005 ‘- 10d £20Z/6T/10 T9ZT00/T0/£202
00°00S'P IdV £202/61/T0 T9ZT00/10/£202
00°00T‘8 vna £202/10/10 9¥T000/T0/£202

AVdXa-000£89-09-00-00-000-606~06-02-0098
00°000°00¢ on8 £20Z/T0/10 Z¥1000/10/€202

00t
-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

d0dddv 12LJ3Sta ¥Jed oheldod 0098
IYNTOTYO 1304 SLNNODDY

T0 €202 ¥od

1¥O0d3d 1390N4g LVA-OL-"HVIA

ALNNOD 39VL¥O0d



pngpak |6 :ql weaboud

oT abed 22:9T mmmm wmww.w :peaeaauRb u.n.uwwu
99°v60°T0S‘'Z  Zi T18Y'66€ ST E9%°‘9VT $Z €9 ‘9bZ 6E0°LVT'E  T8T'L¥L'T S3ISNAdX3 TV.LOL
ST'829°'ve6‘T- 00° $8°8£8°2Z- 68°8€8°2- LTS 256 T~ €2L°v06°'T-  S3INNIATY VIOL
%2°£S  TS°9TH'99S P T8¥ '66¢€ Ob " v29° svZ o v29‘sv2 225'60Z°‘T  60S°‘Zvs 319143S1a jJed abeluod IvLIOL
%6 T 00'000'0TS 00°000°0T 00" 00" 000°0ZS 000°02s 3W ULWPY [BJDUSD dJed TVIOL
D13 ‘S334 ‘S3ANA)SWIALI "ISIW ¥IUNSVIAUL 0D Od  T89ZZT Od TIZH0O GNA 00°000°0T 30d €202/6T/10 £82000/T0/£20Z
£202 1395ana TVYNIDIYO 434 00°000°02 ong £202/10/10 LvT000/T0/€202
%0°0S  00°000°0T 00°000°0T 00° 00° 000°02 000°02
JuUBWSSASSY AADT Xel -0Z2.9%6-06-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

10>/3sN 135dn4g 03d/DON3 IVNLOV AL AvNLOV dLA 135ana dOdddv 33L.0351d 3Jed sbel.dod 0098

1.0d J78VITIVAY A3STAZY TYNIOINO : 404 SINNGDIV

T €202 OL T €707 1IVi3A VN¥NOL 10 £20Z ¥od

1¥0d3y 1390N9 31vAa-OL-"VIA
ALNNOD 39V.1L¥O0d




pnqplA L6 :0I weaboud
1stayoeasa HUE) ]
1T abed ZZ:9T £202/90/20 :p@ies3usb juodoy

#% 1ISLJYOEIS DL43 Aq PRIBJSUDD - 1YOJIY 40 ONI xx
%C°€S  TS"9T¥ ‘99§ P 18 ‘66¢E o ¥29°€vZ ov " vZ9'eve 2T5'60Z°T  60S°TY8 IYL0L aNVHD

102/38N 135dnd AVNLOV dlW AYNLOV dLA 135an4 d0dddv

12d 318V ITIVAY J3STAIY IYNIDSIHO

T €Z0Z OL T €20Z 1Iviad TvNinocl T0 €20C d¥od

L¥0d3y 1390an9 31vA-0L-dV3A
ALNNOD I9VL¥O0d




1 abed

6£°2L6°TT

6£°2L6°TT

JDNVIVE HSYD =
YNINSYIUL

uglin|os 019 Jsjhl @

siunw

L8°€0T ‘6P

L8°€0T 6V

SLNVIIVM +
ONIANVISLNO

£202/T€/10 40 SV

22°68.'€99°2
22°684°€59°C

JONVIVE HSVYD
HOLIANY

JFONVIVE HSYD =
YOLIANY

SLINVHYYM =
ONIAGNVLSLNO

£20Z/T0/T0 40 SY

aJa1pne| 6 1aI weaboad
;u;:wux 1493sn
6£-1T £702/90/20 :paiedadusb luodoy

LLleJl ?eT uLj4ed 1198

00" +STVI0L Q798 aANNd
00°
paysJaiem 384D djdauwdesds (198
00" :STVLOL 6098 aNNd
00"
Va4 dddd 6098
00° :STVI0L 2098 aNnd
00°

LLledl 1d2uuod uL|dueasd addd 8098
6E"TL6°TT

6£°226°TT
pays.Jalem 394D yI9uesJs /098

*SIVIOL 098 aNNd

00° :STIV10L 9098 annd
00°
SIudWRAOJLAWI NJed XLd 9098

99°159°6¢ 1SIVL0L 5098 annd
99°T59°62

IA0UCWI S|Ledl S.DIeMPEIH §098
00" +$Tv10L #0988 annd
00°

LLledl L4 ® LH 9beiuod 098
00° *STIVLOL £098 anNd
00"

JuduaA0LduI SPOoOM SJBUMOL AddDd £098

*STVIi0L T(Q98 daNNd

A3 Lunuwod |e>07 addd T098
$STV10L 0098 aGNNd

L1°887°268°C

12LJ4asLqQ ued abeidod 0098
FINVIVE HSYD ann4
YIANSYIIL

Joday uonel|Iouosay Jainseal | Jo)pny

ALNNOD AD9VIHOd



aJapne|b :QI wedboud

¢ . isRg R 1 RN ..
22°058°'tv9.'Z 18" 0T 6¥ 06°9b2"'STL'C 0£"TLE'6S6'C SS°¥L S8°Stv656°C $SIVL0L LH0d3d
96°SZE‘S 00" 96°SZE'S 96°52¢°S 00" 96°SZE‘S 1STVLOL /T98 aNnd
96°5¢2€‘S 00" 96°S2E’S 96°52€"S 00’ 96°5¢¢€'S
Aemuaauo ya94d o|bea 2198
Ob"v8Y ‘€T 00" Ob 8y €T ov v8v ET 00" Oy ¥8Y €T $SVLOL 9798 ANN4d
O 8y ‘€T 00° Ob 8y ‘€T Ob ¥8Y €T 00° ov v8v €T
pund Aemuaoud YoaJ4d Sadull 97198
00° 00° 00° 00" 00" 00° :SIVIOL ST98 ANNd
00° 00" 00° 00° 00° 00°
Bog ud $T98
00°* 00° 00° 00" 00° 00" 1STVLIOL $T98 ANNA
00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 00°
pund Ss8ddv 1e0d Xod pay $T98
00° 00° 00° 00" 00° 00° 1STVIOL £T98 ANNd
00° 00" 00° 00° 00 00°
Jjded bog uLpjuedd £T98
22°€25'1 00" L2°€¢S'T LT°€T5'T 00° LTE€TS'T *SIVL0L ZT98 aNNd
2T7€TS'T 00" LZ2°€TS'T L2°£2S'T 00° L2°€25°'T
jded uebaoW ZT98
00" 00" 00° 00" 00" 00° :S7v1OL TT98 aNnd
00" 00" 00" 00" 00° 00"
ADNVYIVE HSVYD = SINVHYV + FONVIVE HSYD ADNVYIVE HSVYD = SINVHYVYM = IDNVIVE HSYD annd
YINSYIUL ONIANVLS1NO yoLIANY ¥yoLIanv ONIANVLSLNO YIYNSvIdL
€20Z/1T€/10 40 SV £20Z/T0/T0 40 SV

joday uoneliouod9y Jainseal] J0}Ipny

g—
ucynjus igagifte. o

siunw %,

ALNNOD 3A9V.LHNO0d




aJipne _.m :aI weafoud

¢ _— 6E°TT mwomwm“ Z0 :paieddudb v._“wwu
0 00° 00° 00" 00° 00° Ltedl 9%e7q uL|Jsa T198
T TV Y N : 5 1v.0L 0TO8 AN

i s oo° 00° 00" 00" 2eM 394D MIBWEDUa 0TOg

T YV AN : S7V.L0L 6098 NN

VYW3d addd 6098

+S7v10L 8098 dANN4d

. 00" 00" 00" 00" 00° AUUOD ul|juedd aAddd 8098
‘STvi0l 098 annd

£°2L6°TT 00" 6€°2L6'TT 00° 00° 6€°2L6°'TT IEM JBB.ID joBUNEDdUE £098
T A T S : 51V.10L 9098 ONN
0 00" 00° 00° 00" 00° usuRA0JdUT djded XLO 9098

*SIVLIOL §098 ANNd

9°159'6Z 00° 99715962 00° 00° 99°159'6Z I SLLBJL SJ9IEMPE3H $098
:STVLIOL 098 aNnd

0 00 00" 00° 00 00" ®ilg B YLH 9belJod $09g

T A T S : 51701 £098 QNN

0’ 00° 00" 00" 00° 00" SPOOM SJ3UMOL dddd £098

+STVL0L T098 aNNd

0 00° 00" 00° 00" 00" ILUnwwod | B30 addd 1098
$STv10L 0098 ANnd

8°L0E‘¥ST‘Z Zv I8V 66E NN.mwm_me.N mm £9%° wvm S8 8£8°¢Z- 9" mﬁ¢ mmw N LJ3sLg JJed abeidod 0098
g SIONVIAWNINI : . {13034 V101l d

QI IFWNININN ONTANY.LSLINO ywo:oi aN\S\S

£€202/TE/T0 HONOUHL AMVWANS SANNA 17V

Joday uoneljIoucoay Jainseal] Jojpny

UCIIN{oS U1 Al &

slunw = =S ALNNOD 39V1¥0d




aJapne| b :aI uesboud

yoanyoy t43sn
v abed 6E:TT msN\weuS ipajedaust 1sodoy

wx Y24Nyd 938M Aq Pa1eJBUID - LYO4TY J0 NI xa

06'9FL STL - “8E8' 7 ‘T : $SIVLIOL 1d0d3d

1SIvVL0L /T98 ANNd
6°52£°S 00" 96°52£°S 00° 00° 96°SZ€'S BMUDDLD 934D 9683 LT98

:SIV10L 9198 GNNA
v y8Y €T 00" oy "8y €1 00" 00" or 8y €T US3.D 334D SAMfuLL 9T98
(G T T | M | I :STv.0L ST98 ONNd

o 00" 00° 00" 00° 00" Gog uay ST98

{SVIOL $#T98 aNnd

0’ 00° 00" 00° 00" 00" S$S920V 1e0d X0d4 paY tT98

:SIVLIOL €T98 aNnd

jJed Bog uipuead €198

iSTV10L 2198 annd
7'€es'T 00° LZ°€28'T 00" 00" LT7€TS‘T jJed uebaow ZT98

1STIVI0L TT98 aNnd

FONVTIVE = SIONVAIEWNINIG - JADNVIVE HSVD = SIUNLIANIAX3 - S1dI3D3Y NvI0Ll + JONVIVA HSVD aNnd
AIQIFGWNINGNN ONIANVYLSLNO HOLIANY ONTIANT TV10L ¥OLIANY £2/10/T0

£20Z/1€/T0 HONOYHL A¥VWWANS SANNd TV

jodoy uoneI[IdU029Y Jainseal] Jo)pny

uciinus dia ke ° : P i
) -

sunw %,

_ ALNNOD IOV1d0Od




T abed

JONVIVE HSVYD =
YUNSYRIL

ucinios di sl

siunw

00°

SLINVAAYM +
ONIANVLSLNO

Z20Z/TE/T d40 sV

ADNVIVE HSYD
JoLIany

JONVIVE HSYD =
d0LTIanY

SLNVIAVM -
ONIANVLSLNO

220Z/10/10 40 SV

aJapne| b :0I weubouad
Y2any3y 1Jasn
9T:80 £70Z/S0/T0 :pai1esaust juodey

LLeJL e uL|J499 TT98

00° :STv1i0L OT98 annd
00°
PaysJalem }a2ud oawjea.td 0198
00" +STIVLO0L 6098 ANN4
00"
VW34 dddd 6098
00° +STIVLOL 8098 ANNd
00"

LLe4l 3ID3UUOD UL]djuedd addd 8098
6€£°TL6°TT

6£"2L6°TT
PaYSJd1eM SBUD MIuNeaJdd /098

*SIvVIOL £098 ANNd

00" 1SIV1OL 9098 ANNd
00"
sjuswaAosduI JJded xLad 9098

26°78L"9¢ 1SIVLI0L $098 aNNd
16°28L'9¢

IAOJdWI S| Ledl SJDIEMPEIH $098
00" 1STVLIOL 098 aNnd
00"

Lteal L8 3 LH abelJod +09g
00° $STVi0L €098 aNNd
00"

A3 Lunuwod 307 addd T09%
LL79TL'0V6'T

LL79TL'0V6‘T
1DL43sLa dJed abeisod 0098

1STv10oL 0098 ANnd

YIANSYIRIL

Joday uoneljiouodsy Jainseas] Jojipny

ALNNOD IOVLINMOd



4 abed

S8°ShP 656'T

96°S2£°S

oF"¥8¥ €T

00"

JONVIVE HSVD =
YIYNSVIUL

uciinjos dis BKE ®

siunw g,

SLINVHAVM +
ONIANVLSLINO

Z2202/1€/2T 40 SV

0€"T2£'656°

96°52€'S

Ov"¥8P €T

JDNVIVE HSVD
YoLIANY

SO"ZLT'T86°T €9°v29°ST
96°SZ€‘S 00"
96°5Z€°S 00"

e sLs 00°

4 LTA 00"

00° 00°

00* 00"

00° 00°

00° 00°

00’ 00"

00° 00*

JXARTA NN ! 00"
L£27€25'tT 00°

00° 00"

00" 00°

JFONVIVE HSVO E SINVIUYM -
dyoLIanv ONIGNVLSINO

220Z/T0/10 40 SV

aaapneib :gI weaboud
._u..:uuu_ tJ43sn
9T:80 £20Z/50/T0 :poyesauab uoday

:STvI0L L¥0d3¥

96°STE'S 1S$IVI0L /T98 aNNd
96°S25'S
Aemuaado 34> 2| 6ea 2198

2£°9L8 :SIV10L 9T98 ANNA
2€°6.S

pund Aemua9a.n od4Dd sJaddjull 9798
00" 1SIVI0L $T98 aNnd
00"

Bog ausn sT98

00° 1SIvVLO0L $T98 ANNA
00°
pund Ss®3dy 1e0g XOd poY 198
00" 1SIvVLOl £T98 ANNA
00"
jJded 6og uLyuedd £798
L22°€25°T 1STVIO0L ZT98 ANNd
227€25'T
jJded uebaow ZT98
00° :STVLOL TT98 aNNd
00"
FONVIVE HSVO aNnd
ATANSVIAL

joday uojeljIouoIay Jainseal] Joypny

ALNNOD 39V1¥0d



aJipne| b :gI wedaboud

§ — ST:80 £202/50/T0 iperessush 3iodon

0 00° 00" 00° 00" 00° Lledl @3e7 ut|Jag T198
v o N S : S 1v.101 0T98 ONN:

0" 00" 00° 00" 00" 00" 1BM 29JD osudeaug (QT98
1S7V10L 6098 ONNd

VW34 addd 6098
1STVLOL 8098 ANN2

0" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 3UUOD ul|)jueJdd addd 8098
ISTVLI0L £098 ANNd

£°2L6'TT 00° 6£'ZL6°TT 00° 00° 6£72L6'TT Iem 3vJdd ddudeaud L092
T v S E Y S © Sv.0L 9098 ONNd

0 00° 00" 00" 00" 00" udWRAOJdWI dJed XLd 9098
99°759'67 : L 9876 7e/t 1STV101 S098 aNnd

9°1S9°62 00° 99°159°6C 00°000°'0.1 69°8T6 ‘79T~ 1672€2"9¢ I S|ledl sJdlempesaH 5098
1STVL0L 098 aNNd

0- 00° 00" 00" 00° 00" N Le B N LH sbeadod 099
$SIVLO0L £098 aNNd

SPOOM SJUBUMOL dddd £098
1STVL0L TO98 ANNd

[t 00" 00 00° 00" 00" JLUNWEOD | B30 Addd TO98
1$TVLIOL 0098 aNnd

0098

7°959°/6¥'C £€°/S.'66E 97 €1V L68'C 62°9¥6'92T'1 LLLTE'660"Z- ¥T"Zr0°S26'T LJ1sLa YJed abeidod

0N 4 S30N - - JONVIVE HSVYD = [CN = SL1d4T323¥ vliold
343 GWNDONINN ONTANYLSLNO HOLIANY ONIANI

Z20Z/TE/ZT HONOUHL AMVWWNS SANNA 11V

Hoday uopel|iouoasy Jainseal] Jojupny

uciinios dis ke

siunw = e ALNNOD 39V.INOd




v aajpne b :Qr weuboud

ya4anydsy s49sn
b abed 9T:80 £70Z/50/T0 :paIedaust 1soday

2 Y2JNYD 91eN AQ poILIDUID - LUO0dIY 4O ANI »»

SSIVLIO0L L¥0d3y

1STVLOL /T98 aGNN4d
6°SZE‘S 00° 96°SZ€‘S 00° 00° 96°SZE'S eMUDDJID 234D @|6e3 /T98

$SIVIOL 9T98 aNnd
v Y8y ET 00" ot "v8Y ‘€T 6v° 667 '0LT‘T LS" 80V ‘€8T 'T- 2E°SLS UaauH 34D SJIJULL 9T98
:SIVIOL §T98 aNnd

fog ua $T98

:SIVLOL +$T98 aNNd
0’ 00° 00° 00° 00° 00" S$S3J0V 1eog Xo0d4 pdy +T98
1 T T N | SV10L £T98 aNNd
o 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" djJed 6og up[juedd £198
A T 2 1 T T Y 5 ¥ 2 S - s V101 7198 GNNd
€251 00" Lz €28t 00" 00" LT°825°T JJed ueb.ow ZT98
s | R | —————— T e A T ) :SY10L TT98 ONNd

3ONVIVE = SIONVHIWNONT - JONVIVE HSVD = SIANLIAN3IAX3 - S14I323d TTvlOol + 30NVIvE HSYD annd
QIHIGWNDININD ONTIANV.LSLNO HMOLIANY DNION3I V10L HOLTANY 72/T0/T0

2202/TE/2T HONOYHL A¥VWWNS SANNd 11V

joday uoneljidu029y Jainseal] Joppny

ualjnius diasaihpe P - . -

nm _ —l— : E ...“... gt I.\.IP.H

= ALNNOD F9V1¥0d



PARK

DISTRICT

Certificate Number 2023- 01,

Then and Now Certificate

705 Oakwood St.

Suite G-4

Ravenna, Ohio 44266
(330) 297-7728 phone
portageparkdistrict.org

admin@portageparkdistrict.org

It is hereby certified that both at the time of the making of this contract or order and at the date of the
execution of this certificate the amounts shown below required to meet the contract or order have been
lawfully appropriated for such purpose. These amounts are in the county treasury or in the process of
collection to the credit of the indicated funds free from any obligation or certification now outstanding.

ORC 5705.41 (d)
bt fo

2-1\7-273
Portage Park District Commissioner Signature Date
Wt~ 2-13 -25%
Portage F;rk Di;t/rictf Executive Director Signature Date
VENDOR NAME PURCHASE INVOICE PURCHASE AMOUNT *REASON
ORDER # DATE ORDER
DATE

Edward H. Sutton Purchase order closed for
Insurance Agency 127661 12/9/2022 1/19/2023 $ 125.00 year-end

Purchase order closed for
Portage County RPC 127671 12/12/2022 1/19/2023 S 649.53 year-end

Purchase order closed for
Dominion Energy 127660 12/16/2022 1/19/2023 S 273.63 year-end
Ohio State Highway Purchase order closed for
Patrol 127658 12/20/2022 1/19/2023 S 160.00 year-end
US Bank 127656 12/20/2022 1/19/2023 $ 7,368.72 Purchase order closed for

year-end
Morgan Forest Commitment to pay made
Management 127927 12/21/2022 1/23/2023 S 400.00 prior to encumbrance

Purchase order closed for
Dominion Energy 127660 12/21/2022 1/19/2023 $ 53.32 year-end

Purchase order closed for
Dominion Energy 127660 12/28/2022 1/19/2023 S 67.13 year-end

Purchase order closed for
Ohio Edison 127563 12/29/2022 1/18/2023 $ 5483 year-end

The mission of the Portage Park District is to conserve Portage County’s natural heritage and provide
opportunities for its appreciation and enjoyment




Invoice received before

Ohio Edison 127563 1/3/2023 1/18/2023 $ 105.39 opening of fiscal year
Invoice received before
Ohio Edison 127563 1/6/2023 1/18/2023 S 73.73 opening of fiscal year
Invoice received before
Ohio Edison 127563 1/6/2023 1/18/2023 S 262.34 opening of fiscal year
Spalding/Emig Invoice received before
Company 127904 1/10/2023 1/23/2023 $ 1,800.00 opening of fiscal year
Invoice received before
Ohio Edison 127563 1/10/2023 1/18/2023 S 116.12 | opening of fiscal year
Invoice received before
Ohio Edison 127563 1/11/2023 1/18/2023 S 89.54 opening of fiscal year
Invoice received before
Ravenna City 127682-1 1/18/2023 1/19/2023 S 1,448.30 | opening of fiscal year
Invoice received before
Konica Minolta 20230191 1/25/2023 1/25/2023 S 47.83 opening of fiscal year
Portage County Police Commitment to pay made
Chief's Assoc 128252 1/27/2023 2/2/2023 $ 50.00 prior to encumbrance
Michelle Lee Commitment to pay made
(reimbursement) 128287 1/29/2023 2/2/2023 S 9500 prior to encumbrance
TOTAL AMOUNT $13,240.41

The mission of the Portage Park District is to conserve Portage County’s natural heritage and provide
opportunities for its appreciation and enjoyment




To: Portage Park District Board of Commissioners

From: Christine Craycroft, Executive Director

Re: Executive Director’s Staff Update and Meeting Materials
Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting
February 13, 2023 6:00 PM

Administration/Special Projects DISTRICT

1. Office Manager Seachrist is reviewing accounts, records management, inventories and policies and
is working with staff to recommend amendments.

2. Continued pursuit of potential acquisitions for conservation and trail corridors.

3. Due to lack of road access to interior parcels at Crystal Lake, the proposed acquisition project has
been postponed until access can be acquired.

4. Continued coordination with Seasons Road Fen restoration design-build project.

5. Continued coordination with Portage Park District Foundation. The 25® Annual Environmental
Conservation Awards event is April 22 at the Kent American Legion Hall; the Park District is a
sponsor through in-kind support. The Foundation’s recently adopted annual budget includes a line
for a $30,000 donation to the Park District in 2023 for a mutually agreed project, potentially the
Brady Switch Tower improvements.

6. Attended a portion of the Ohio Parks and Recreation Association conference, as did Andrea Metzler,
Holly Stoneberg, Becca Rodhe and Eric Seachrist.

7. Attended the Central Lake Erie Basin Collaborative meeting. * : :

8. Finalizing agreements for Camp Spelman conservation easement and sale to Lake Spelman
Preservation Society. Received proposed settlement agreement for Shinn encroachment; '
recommend Board authorization for settlement which required the shed to be removed by May 1,
regardless of the current owner of Camp Spelman.

9. Personnel policy manual updates lead by Office Manager Seachrist; Ranger Policies development .
lead by Chief Ranger Nietert.

10. Progress report on park developments since levy was passed is being developed. Received updated .
estimates of revenues based on 2022 valuations. Gathering information on levy options for
November 2023. Levy costs paid to the Board of Elections by the Park District will be $40-$50,000. ¢

11. Grant planning for upcoming projects including Headwaters Trail construction; multiple acquisitions.

Park Operations, Maintenance, and Improvement

Maintenance/Operations

1. Continue to perform routine tasks including restroom cleaning and trash removal, inventory, and
supply management, building maintenance, vehicle and equipment maintenance, trail checks, trail
maintenance and downed tree removal.

2. Continued weekly monitoring of Camp Spelman dam according to ODNR approved QOperations
Maintenance and Inspection manual.

Park Improvements

1. The Operations Dept. joined with Habitat for Humanity/Restore to remove any items from the
house in Towner’s Woods that may have been suitable for reuse prior to demolition.

The demolition phase of the House has begun and should be complete by the end of February.
3. The Pavilion at Dix Park has been finished.

g



Public Engagement and Education

Engagement

1. Working with engagement team to create a robust calendar of programs, speakmg engagements
and events that reach all areas of Portage County.

2. Focusing on additional connections to extend reach and increase our contacts in the county.

3. Working with Becca Rodhe to train volunteers to assist with education programming and community
events.

4. Holly has taken the lead on inviting other Portage County park systems to a meeting with us to
create a Parks Consortium.

5. Providing PPDF support for Environmental Conservation Awards Dinner

Education

1. Holly has been introduced to many local professionals to build relationships for the future.

2. Programs for 2023 are off to a nice start with good attendance.

3. We are pushing citizen science this year, starting with FrogWatch USA. Holly and Becca were trained
as coordinators to start our own chapter on the 4" and will start training volunteers on the 25th.

4. We are also starting a birding club for the county.

Natural Areas Stewardship

Stewardship and Restoration

1. Field mapping of areas to manage invasive shrubs with CRCWMA mulcher; arranged to have
mulcher delivered to PPD

2. Shaw Woods- ongoing winter buckthorn control

3. Creating and compiling natural resource files for each property; mapping oil and gas wells, amenities

4. Routine monitoring of ECG for acceptable drilling conditions

Projects/Planning

1. Seasons Road Fen monthly progress meeting
2. Creating new map for the PORTAGE

3. Roberts gathering and managing drone footage

Partnership/Collaboration

1. LEAP meeting, LEAP fund meeting and small research grant scoring

2. Natural Areas Association and WRLC webinars

3. Curtis hosted the annual meeting of Ohio Moss and Lichen Association; led identification workshop
open to the public

Ranger Department for the month of January

Patrol Activities
1. Foot patrol miles —52.4 + 62.23; Visitor Contacts — 62 + 49; Building Checks —5 + 2;
2. Warnings — 1 + 3 (overnight parking and 3 dogs off-leash)
3. Kevin participated Senior Hike and Snowflake Hike

Administrative Activities Chief Nietert

Followed up with Wendy Borelli regarding 4 wheelers at Eagle Creek Preserve
Completed report of Breaking and Entering at Switch Tower

Ranger Lee completed mandatory refresher course and passed examination
Completed draft of initial Ranger Department Rules, Regulations and Policies

el e



RESOLUTION #2023-09

Re: Authorization to bid the Brady Switch Tower repairs

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

RESOLVED

The Portage Park District operates Towner's Woods Park which is leased from Portage
County, and Portage County Commissioners have agreed to transfer the property to the
Park District, and

The Property includes the Brady Interlocking Switch Tower, which was historically used to
switch train tracks on the corridor currently owned by Norfolk Southern Railway, and

The Park District had contracted with Peninsula Architects who subcontracted for a
structural engineering report that identified necessary repairs, and

Peninsula Architects and subcontractors developed construction plans, specifications and
estimates of probable cost for improvements to the building to preserve it from further
deterioration and enable it to be accessed by the public occasionally, including structural
repairs, new roof, new entry doors and new stairway to the second floor, and

The current architect’s estimate of probable cost of construction is $171,119 including
contingency costs, and

The 2023 General Fund Budget Capital Unit has adequate funds available for the project,
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT

by the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District that the Executive Director is
hereby authorized to advertise for bids for the construction of the Brady Switch Tower
Repairs as shown in the attached bid plans and specifications, with the construction cost
estimate of up to $171,119.

Upon a motion by Orashan and second by Engelhart, the vote was as follows:

Allan Orashan: Yes Tom Hrdy: Absent  Charles Engelhart: Yes Kurt Ruehr: Yes

I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on
February 13, 2023

(Uil Dagrry—

Christine Craycroft, Exfcutivé Director




RESOLUTION # 2023-10

Re: Resolution approving Portage Park District expenditures for the month of January 2023

WHEREAS: The following expenditures have been made in the month of Jan. 2023 in the following budget categories:

General Operating Fund #2600

Description Payee Amount
IUnit 30 Payroll/Personal Services Portage County Auditor/Payroll $ 6741234
{unit 40 Contract Services $ 1155320

Contract Services: MARCS, LEADS, copier, Insurance, Adobe, BIB BG check, RE Ohio State Highway Patrol (LE{\DS)‘ E.H. Sutton
appralsals, printing, volunteer software Insurance, Portage County Regional Planning, Akron $ 514208
PP (i & Appraisal Group, US Bank *
Training and .Membarshlp: Ohia Forestry Assaciation, OPRA conference, WRLC, US Bank §  1,33004
Cuyahoga Soil and Water
1 H 3 , ] . . R
Utillties: Natural g?s at 2 locatlons, electric at 6 locations, internet at Ops Center, Dominion Energy Ohio, Ohio Edison, US Bank $ 240956
staff phones & devices.
Advertising-Marketing: legal ads; Meta (Facebook}, Gannett, Google,

2,291,
Sendible.com, Natlonal CInemedia S Bank $ it
Maintenance & Repairs: vehicle maintenance, refuse hauling US Bank $ 379.28
Unit 50 Materials B Supplies S 5444.42
Admin. Materials & Supplies: postage, office supplies, paper US Bank $ 663.40
Uniforms: Clothing; boots, vol shirts US Bank $ 567.92
Office Equipment and furnishings: laptops Dell $  2,263.93
IMaintenam:e Materials & Supplies: paint, small tools and parts, signage, lumber |US Bank 5 438.00
‘Fuel: Gasoline and diesel City of Ravenna $  1,448.30
Natural Areas Materials & Supplies: hardware; seed, bags US Bank $ 62.87
Unit 60 Capital $ 162,053.29
Construction: Dix Park Shelter Hartville Barn Boys, Eclipse $ 138,809.29
Construction: Towner's Woods Residentlal Building SafeAir S 15,600.00
Engineering: Dix Park Shelter Karpinski $  4,500.00
IEnginnring/Architecture Projects: Season's Road Fen Hammontree & Assoc. S 444.00
|Engineering: Trail Lake Picnic Area Karpinski $  2,700.00

|unit 90 General Admin $ -
[GENERAL FUND GRAND TOTAL ALL UNITS 30 THROUGH 90 $ 246,463.25

* Note: a "Then and Now" epproval is necessary for the US Bank credit card statement due for the month. The statement balance was $7,368.72,

WHEREAS The Board of Park Commissioners authorizes expenses by Budgetary Unit per its budget appropriations
resolutions, and

WHEREAS  These specific expenditures have been approved by the Executive Director per the approved Park District
annual budget and Park District bylaws, and all copies of invoices and receipts are available upon request.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED  that the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District hereby approves the
above expenditures made in January 2023, and the attached Then and Now Certificate.

Upon a motion by Orashan and second by Engelhart, the vote was as follows:

Allan Orashan: Yes Tom Hrdy: Absent Charles Engelhart: Yes Kurt Ruehr: Yes

I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on February 13, 2023.

Christine Craﬁ:roft, [Executive Director



RESOLUTION 2023-11

Re: 2023 Budget Appropriations Amendment 1

WHEREAS The Portage County Budget Commission has certified 2022 cash carryover balances in
multiple funds, along with anticipated grant revenues, and :

WHEREAS The following funds currently have unappropriated certified balances that are available for
appropriation:

Fund Revised Certification Rev. Unappropriated Certification

8600 General Fund $4,435,174 $1,687,892

8605 Headwaters Trail Fund $29,652 $29,652

8607 Breakneck Creek Fund $11,973 $11,973

8612 Morgan Park $1,524 $1,524

8616 Tinkers Creek Greenway  $13,485 $13,485

8617 Eagle Creek Greenway $5,326 $5,326

WHEREAS
THEREFORE BE IT

Budget appropriations are needed for anticipated expenditures in those funds, NOW

RESOLVED that the following 2023 BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS AMENDMENT is hereby authorized:

Fund Description Increase
GENERAL FUND #8600

8600 9094* Contract Services $100,000
8600 9096* Capital Unit Acquisition/Construction $500,000
HEADWATERS TRAIL FUND #8605

8605 9096* Capital Unit Acquisition/Construction $29,652
BREAKNECK CREEK FUND #8607

8607 9094* Contract Services $11,973
MORGAN PARK FUND #8612

8612 9095* Materials and Supplies $1,524
TINKERS CREEK GREENWAY FUND #8616

8616 9094* Contract services $13,485
EAGLE CREEK GREENWAY FUND #8617

8617 9095* Materials and Supplies $5,326

Upon a motion by Orashan and second by Engelhart, the vote was as follows:

Allan Orashan: Yes Tom Hrdy: Absent

Charles Engelhart: Yes Kurt Ruehr: Yes

| certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on

February 13, 2023,

Uity ord—

Christine Craycr;fft, Exécutive Director



RESOLUTION 2023-12

Re: Authorize Settlement Agreement to Trespass Complaint

WHEREAS: The Board of Commissioners passed RESOLUTION 2022-32 authorizing a lawsuit against
Michael Shinn for his trespass of a shed on the Park District property Camp Spelman,
and

WHEREAS: The Portage County Prosecutor has filed the complaint, CASE NO. 2022 CV 00551 and
negotiated a potential settlement of it with the defendant, requiring the defendant to
remove the structure by May 1, 2023, or face fines, and

WHEREAS: The proposed Settlement Agreement will remain effective for subsequent owners, NOW
THEREFORE BE IT

RESOLVED: that the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District does hereby authorize the
Executive Director to act on behalf of the Board of Commissioners in executing the
attached Settlement Agreement of CASE NO. 2022 CV 00551 with Michael Shinn

Upon a mation by Engelhart-and second by Orashan, the vote was as follows:

Allan Orashan: Yes Tom Hrdy: Absent Charles Engelhart: Yes Kurt Ruehr: Yes

I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on February
13, 2023

Chris%é G{aycroft, Executive Director




RESOLUTION #2023-13

Re: Authorize Conservation Easement for Camp Spelman property

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

RESOLVED

The Portage Park District owns property known as Camp Spelman in Franklin Township,
Portage County, and

The Park District advertised for and awarded the bid for the sale of Camp Spelman, subject
to a conservation easement placed by the Park District, to the Lake Spelman Preservation
Society LLC, (LSPS, LLC), the only bidder, per RESOLUTION 2022-39, and

The Western Reserve Land Conservancy (WRLC), drafted the attached Conservation
Easement in consultation with the Park District and LSPS, LLC, and

WRLC will develop a baseline documentation report for the easement that acknowledges
the encroachment from the Dostal property, and excludes the existing Shinn encroachment
area from the easement, NOW, THEREFORE BE IT

by the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District that the Executive Director is
hereby authorized to enter into the attached Conservation Easement Agreement with the
Western Reserve Land Conservancy, and to pay the Stewardship Endowment Fee of $7,500.

Upon a motion by Engelhart and second by Orashan, the vote was as follows:

Allan Orashan: Yes Tom Hrdy: Absent Charles Engelhart: Yes Kurt Ruehr: Yes

I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on
February 13, 2023

Christine Craycrof{, Executive Director




RESOLUTION #2023-14

Re: Authorize sales agreement for Camp Spelman property

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

RESOLVED

The Portage Park District owns property known as Camp Spelman in Franklin Township,
Portage County, and

The Park District advertised for and awarded the bid for the sale of Camp Spelman to the
Lake Spelman Preservation Society LLC, (LSPS, LLC), the only bidder, with a bid of $600, plus
the additional required conservation easement stewardship fee of $7,500, per RESOLUTION
2022-39, and

The Portage County Prosecutor’s Office developed a Purchase and Sale Agreement, which
was submitted for review to the LSPS, LLC, and

The Western Reserve Land Conservancy drafted the Conservation Easement in consultation
with the Park District and LSPS, LLC, NOW, THEREFORE BE IT

by the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District that the Executive Director is
hereby authorized to enter into the attached Purchase and Sale Agreement with the Lake
Spelman Preservation Society, LLC.

Upon a motion by Orashan and second by Engelhart, the vote was as follows:

Allan Orashan: Yes Tom Hrdy: Absent Charles Engelhart: Yes Kurt Ruehr: Yes

| certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on
February 13, 2023

(Dot Gagerd—

(fﬁFistine Craycroﬁf Executive Director



Property Sale And Purchase Agreement

This Property Sale and Purchase Agreement (“Agreement”) is made by and between:

Portage Park District and Lake Spelman Preservation Society, LLC
705 Oakwood St., G-4 (“Buyer”)
Ravenna, Ohio 44266

(“Seller”)

Sellers and Buyer are sometimes referred to individually as “Party” or together as “Parties”.
RECITALS:

A. Sellers are the owner of the Property (hereinafter defined) which Buyer desires to purchase
and Sellers are willing to sell to Buyer on the terms and conditions set forth herein.

B. The Agreement shall be effective upon the date of the last of Sellers and Buyer to execute
this Agreement (“Effective Date”).

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements set forth herein
and other good and valuable consideration, the adequacy, sufficiency and receipt of which the
Parties hereby acknowledge, and intending to be legally bound, the Parties agree as follows:

I. Sale and Purchase of Property.

A. Property. Sellers shall sell to Buyer and Buyer shall purchase from Sellers, upon the
terms and conditions hereof the unimproved real estate in Portage County, Ohio parcel
number 12-078-00-00-004-001 as approximately shown on the map in Exhibit A,
together with all gas, oil and mineral rights owned by Sellers, easements, appurtenances,
rights, privileges and hereditaments belonging or in any way appertaining thereto or
thereunto belonging (collectively, “Property”).

B. As Is. Buyer acknowledges the Property is being purchased in its present condition, and
no warranties, representations or statements concerning the condition or value of, or the
buildings and improvements on the Property (if any) is being made by the Seller.
BUYER IS RELYING SOLELY UPON ITS OWN INVESTIGATION OF THE
PROPERTY FOR ITS PHYSICAL CONDITION AND CHARACTER AND NOT
UPON ANY REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES BY SELLER OR ANY
OTHER PERSON OR PARTY. Buyer has conducted, and/or may conduct any and all
inspections of the Property to its full and complete satisfaction and at Buyer’s sole cost,
expense and liability, including without limitation any and all assessments and
evaluations. Buyer acknowledges it will be purchasing the Property with full knowledge
of any and all conditions concerning the Property. Buyer acknowledges that it is fully
capable of evaluating the Property’s suitability for its intended use. The Property is being
sold and conveyed, and Buyer agrees to accept the Property “AS IS,” WHERE IS” and
“WITH ALL FAULTS”

Page 1 of 9



II. Purchase Price,

A. The Purchase Price for the Property is $600. The Buyer also agrees to reimburse the Park
District in the amount of $7,500 for the Stewardship Endowment fee associated with the
Conservation Easement held by Western Reserve Land Conservancy.

III. Escrow Agent.

“Escrow Agent” shall be the Title Company chosen by Buyer. Immediately following the
Buyer’s release of purchase contingencies, Buyer shall open an escrow account with
Escrow Agent. This Agreement shall serve as escrow instructions and shall be subject to
the usual conditions of acceptance of Escrow Agent insofar as the same are not
inconsistent with any of the terms hereof.

IV. Buyer’s Due Diligence and/or Obligations.

A.Title Commitment. Buyer shall have the right to order and obtain a current title
commitment (“Title Commitment™) and special tax search issued by the Title Company
setting forth the state of the title of the Property and all exceptions, including easements,
restrictions, rights-of-way, covenants, reservations, and other conditions, if any, affecting
the Property which would appear in an Owner's Policy of Title Insurance (“Title
Policy”), if issued by the Title Company.

B. Inspections.
Buyer or Buyer's agents shall have the right and permission, at Buyer's expense, to enter

upon Property, or any part thereof, after the Effective Date, at all reasonable times and
from time to time prior to termination of this Agreement for the purpose of making all
inspections, tests, surveys and studies (collectively, “Inspections”) required to determine
the suitability of Property for Buyer's purposes as Buyer shall solely determine (which
shall include without limitation, physical inspections, environmental assessments, soil
tests, evaluation of utilities, etc.). Sellers shall cooperate with Buyer and/or Buyer’s
agents in providing information and access to the Property necessary to complete the
Inspections. Buyer, its agents, employees and representatives hereby release Sellers from
any and all liability arising out of any injury, harm or damage that Buyer or its agents,
employees or representatives suffer while performing any inspections on the Property.

V. Contingencies during Contingencies Period.

A. Buyer's obligations under this Agreement are subject to Buyer’s satisfaction with and/or
waiver of the following contingencies (collectively, "Contingencies"):

1. Title. Buyer obtaining a Title Commitment (and, ultimately, a Title Policy) from
Title Company showing that the state of title to Property is satisfactory to Buyer and
that Property is subject to no liens, encumbrances, defects, restrictions, conditions,
easements or other agreements which would be objectionable to Buyer in Buyer’s
sole discretion.

Page 2 of 9



Seller and Buyer acknowledge there presently is a structure encroachment on the
Property emanating from an adjoining parcel owned by Michael Shinn that is the
subject of a pending legal action captioned Board of Park District Commissioners v.
Michael K. Shinn, Portage County Common Pleas Case No. 2022 CV 00551.
Buyer is accepting the Property subject to this present structure encroachment
and holds the Seller harmless and releases Seller from any and all liability of any
nature or kind whatsoever concerning this structure encroachment.

Seller and Buyer acknowledge there may be another structure encroachment (deck)
in relation to another adjoining parcel(s) presently owned by Leonard and Gloria
Dostal. (There is no legal action by the Seller Park District concerning this other
structure encroachment) Buyer is also accepting the Property subject to this other
potential structure encroachment and Buyer agrees to hold the Seller harmless
and releases the Seller from any and all liability of any nature or kind
whatsoever concerning this other structure encroachment.

3. Buyer acknowledges that some taxes and/or assessments may curtrently be a lien on the

Property and said liens will be not be a basis for objection provided said outstanding
taxes and assessments are paid at Closing. All real estate taxes and assessments which
are a lien but not yet due and payable and all other exceptions approved or accepted
by Buyer in writing hereunder shall be the “Permitted Encumbrances”.

Buyer shall have until March 10, 2023 (“Contingencies Period”) in which to
evaluate and/or obtain resolution of Contingencies. This Contingencies Period may
only be extended by an amendment to this agreement signed by Buyer and Seller.

V1. Resolution of Contingencies.

VIL

On or before the expiration of Contingencies Period, or upon notification from the grant
program that one or more components of the Property’s Due Diligence are unacceptable .
and the Property is ineligible for funding as such, Buyer shall notify Sellers if Buyer is
not satisfied with any aspect of the Contingencies and this Agreement shall be deemed
terminated thereupon. Upon termination of this Agreement pursuant to this Paragraph 6,
both Sellers and Buyer are released from all liabilities and obligations under this
Agreement.

Sellers’s Representations.

. As a material inducement for Buyer to enter into this Agreement, Seller represents and
warrants the following:

The execution and delivery of this Agreement and the documents and instruments
described herein and the performance by Sellers of their obligations hereunder have
been duly authorized and create binding obligations on the part of the Sellers.

Page 3 of 9



VIIL

Seller is the fee simple owner of the Property and has good and marketable title to
the same, free and clear of all encumbrances except the Permitted Encumbrances and
the structure encroachment described in Section V.A.2. above.

Neither Seller, nor, to Seller’s knowledge, any third party, has engaged in the
operation, use, manufacture, treatment, transportation, storage, release, discharge or
disposal of any hazardous or toxic substances, wastes or materials, any pollutants or
contaminates (including, without limitation, asbestos and raw materials which
include hazardous constituents), or any other similar substances, or materials which
are included under or regulated by any federal, state or local law in a manner that
violated any applicable law or damaged the Property.

To the best of Sellers’s knowledge, there are no underground storage tanks, or
hazardous substances or wastes on the Property, whether in structures, drums, tanks,
containers, sumps, lagoons, in the earth, any ground water (whether under or on the
Property). Buyer is aware that there are oil and gas wells and associated piping and
tanks on the Property.

Prior to Closing, Sellers will place a conservation easement on the property, which
was available for review by Buyers. Sellers will not (1) otherwise convey any
interest in the Property, (2) and except for taxes and assessment, subject the Property
to any additional liens, encumbrances, covenants, conditions, easements, rights of
way or similar matters, or (3) make any material alterations to the Property,
including the removal of timber or other vegetation.

Closing Arrangements.

Closing Obligations. Provided Contingencies are satisfied and/or waived by Buyer by
the end of the Contingency Period as herein provided with no material adverse change in
the status thereof, this transaction shall commence to be closed at the office of the Escrow
Agent, not later than March 31, 2023 (closing date) or on such other Closing Date as may
be mutually agreed by the Parties.

1.

On or before the Closing Date, Buyer shall deposit with Escrow Agent all the monies
required to close this transaction and any other documents reasonably required to
close this transaction.

On or before the Closing Date, Sellers shall execute, acknowledge and deliver such
affidavits, resolutions and other documents which the Title Company shall reasonably
require in order to issue the Title Policy and to omit from the Title Policy all
exceptions for judgments, mechanics liens and similar matters.

. On or before the Closing Date, Sellers shall cause to be paid in full and released of

record all mortgages, liens and encumbrances which are liens on the Property with the
exception and excluding the structure encroachment described in Section V.A.2
above and is the subject of the case of the Board of Portage County Park District
Commissioners v. Michael K. Shinn, Portage Co. C.P. Case No. 2022CV 00551.

Page 4 of 9



4. On or before the Closing Date, Sellers shall deliver to Escrow Agent a General

Warranty Deed in the form acceptable to Buyer’s counsel (“Deed”), duly executed
and in proper form for recording, conveying to Buyer fee simple, marketable and
insurable title to the Property, free and clear of all liens and encumbrances except
Permitted Exceptions.

At Closing, Title Company will issue to Buyer the Title Policy in the full amount of
the Purchase Price issued in accordance with the form of Title Commitment approved
by Buyer during the Contingency Period without any intervening liens, encumbrances
or exceptions.

B. Escrow Agent's Closing Obligations. At the Closing Date, after causing the filing of
the Deed Escrow Agent shall close this transaction as follows:

1.

Credit Buyer and charge Sellers with real estate taxes and assessments, both general
and special, prorated to the Closing Date based upon the latest available tax rate and
valuation.

Charge Sellers with and pay to the payee entitled thereto:

a. One half of the escrow agent’s fee;
b. Sellers’s pro rata share of all items to be prorated in escrow;

¢. Any amounts necessary to remove liens which are removable upon the payment of
a fixed sum in order to convey title as herein provided;

d. All other fees and charges which are required to be paid by Sellers pursuant to this
Agreement; and

Charge Buyer with and pay to the payee entitled thereto:

a. The cost of title examination, special tax search, Title Commitment, Title Policy
and Survey;

b. One half of the Escrow Agent's fee;
¢. The cost of recording the Deed

d. Seventy five hundred dollars ($7,500) for the Conservation Easement Stewardship
Endowment Fee to Sellers

Immediately following the Closing Date, Escrow Agent shall deliver the funds and
documents as follows:

a. To each Seller, the funds and documents due each Seller together with duplicate
copies of the escrow statement, and

b. To Buyer the funds and documents due Buyer together with duplicate copies of the
escrow statement.

Page S of 9



IX. Possession.

Sole and exclusive possession of Property shall be delivered by Sellers to Buyer on the
Closing Date.

X. General Provisions
A. Notices.

1. All notices, elections, consents, demands and communications shall be in writing and
delivered personally or by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested,
postage prepaid or by any nationally recognized overnight courier service addressed
to the other Party at their address first stated in this Agreement. Copies of notices
shall be sent to the Attorneys for the respective Parties, if identified on the signature
page. Either Party may, by written notice to the other, change the address to which
notices are to be sent.

2. Unless otherwise provided herein, all notices shall be deemed given when personal
delivery is effected or when deposited in any branch, station or depository maintained
by the U.S. Postal Service or the overnight courier service within the United States of
America, except that a notice of a change of address shall be deemed given when
actually received. Sellers’s affidavit of the date and time of deposit in a mailbox or
with the overnight courier service or the postmark, whichever is earlier shall
constitute evidence of the Effective Date when the notice has been given.

B. Captions. Captions in this Agreement are inserted for convenience of reference only and
do not define, describe or limit the scope or the intent of this Agreement or any of the
terms hereof.

C. Modifications and Waivers. This Agreement cannot be changed nor can any provision
of this Agreement, or any right or remedy of any Party, be waived orally. Changes and
waivers can only be made in writing and the change or waiver must be signed by the
Party against whom the change or waiver is sought to be enforced. Any waiver of any
provision of this Agreement, or any right or remedy, given on any one or more occasions
shall not be deemed a waiver with respect to any other occasion.

D. Severability. If one or more of the provisions of this Agreement or the application
thereof shall be determined illegal or unenforceable in any respect, the validity, legality
and enforceability of the remaining provisions or any other application thereof shall in no
way be affected or impaired.

E. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with and governed
by the laws of the State of Ohio.

Page 6 of 9



. Interpretation. Sellers and Buyer acknowledge each to the other that both they and their
counsel have reviewed and revised this Agreement and that the normal rule of
construction to the effect that any ambiguities are to be resolved against the drafting
Party shall not be employed in the interpretation of this Agreement or any amendments
or Exhibits hereto.

. Benefit of Agreement. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of
the Parties hereto, their respective heirs, successors and assigns.

. Time of the Essence. Parties agree that time is of the essence and that the failure of a
Party to perform any act on or before the date specified herein for performance thereof
shall be deemed cause for the termination hereof by the other Party, without prejudice to
other remedies available for default hereunder.

Limitation of Liability. Sellers acknowledge and agree that any agreement, obligation
or liability made, entered into, assumed or incurred by or on behalf of Buyer pursuant to
this Agreement or any instrument executed in connection herewith binds only the assets
of Buyer and no member, officer, employee or agent of Buyer will be personally liable
for any obligations or liabilities of Buyer under this Agreement or any other instrument
executed in connection therewith, and neither Sellers, nor any successor or assignee of
Sellers, or any other party will seek or be entitled to any personal judgment against any
member, officer, employee or agent of Buyer, or their respective heirs, successors,
representatives, administrators or assigns. Buyer acknowledges and agrees that in any
action brought to enforce the obligations of Sellers under this Agreement, the judgment
or decree shall be enforceable against only the assets of Sellers and no member, officer,
employee or agent for Sellers will be personally liable for any obligations or liabilities of
Sellers under this Agreement or any other instrument executed in connection therewith,
and neither Buyer, nor any successor or assignee of Buyer, or any other party will seek or
be entitled to any personal judgment against any member, officer, employee or agent of
Sellers, or their respective heirs, successors, representatives, administrators or assigns. .

No Joint Venture. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, this
Agreement shall not be deemed or construed to make the Parties hereto partners or joint
ventures, or to render either Party liable for any of the debts or obligations of the other, it
being the intention of the Parties merely to create the relationship of Sellers and Buyer
with respect to the Property to be conveyed as contemplated hereby.

. No Third-Party Beneficiary. The provisions of this Agreement and of the documents to
be executed and delivered at Closing are and will be for the benefit of Sellers and Buyer
only (and Escrow Agent, where applicable) and are not for the benefit of any third party,
and accordingly, no third party shall have the right to enforce the provisions of this
Agreement (except Escrow Agent, where applicable).

. Assignment. Buyer shall be entitled to assign this Agreement or any rights hereunder
with Sellers’s prior written consent and the assignee shall assume in writing all the
obligations of Buyer hereunder.

Page 7 of 9



M. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts and shall be
effective when such counterparts are executed by and delivered to all signatory Parties.
Such counterparts shall be taken to be one and the same original document with the same
effect as if all Parties hereto had signed the same document. Any executed signature page
of this Agreement (together with any separate acknowledgment page) may be detached
from any counterpart and attached to another counterpart containing the signature pages
(and any acknowledgment pages) with the signatures (and acknowledgments) of all other
signatory Parties to this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Sellers and Buyer have hereunto set their hands at the place and
date set forth beneath their signatures.

Seller: Portage Park District Buyer: Lake Spelman Preservation Society, LLC

By: W h(/%ﬂ%/

Christine Craycrofﬂ Exdcutive Director Steven Smith, President

2/9 2025

Date Date

Page 8 of 9



EXHIBIT A

7650 Ferguson Road, Franklin Township, Portage County, Ohio
Parcel Number 12-078-00-00-004-001

00500%0,142000) s

211270
B

17.8200 0070072000
* '

([ 2707870070000 7004

Page 9 of 9



RESOLUTION #2023-15

Re: Authorize Mitigation Partner Agreement with The Nature Conservancy

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

RESOLVED

The Portage Park District owns property known as the Bird Family Bog Preserve in
Rootstown Township, Portage County, and

The Park District desires to continue ecological restoration of the site, including wetlands
restoration, and has consulted with the non-profit organization The Nature Conservancy,
who manages an In-Lieu Fee Wetlands Mitigation program in coordination with the Ohio
EPA, and

Portage Park District staff and The Nature Conservancy have developed a restoration plan
for the property which The Nature Conservancy is willing to implement through the use of
mitigation funds, at no cost to the Park District, and

The Nature Conservancy has provided the attached Partner Agreement, which has been
reviewed and approved as to form by the Portage County Prosecutor’s Office, NOw,
THEREFORE BE IT

by the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District that the Executive Director is
hereby authorized to enter into the attached Mitigation Partner Agreement with The
Nature Conservancy.

Upon a motion by Orashan and second by Engelhart, the vote was as follows:

Allan Orashan: Yes Tom Hrdy: Absent Charles Engelhart: Yes ' Kurt Ruehr: Yes

I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on
February 13, 2023 '

Christine Craycroft, Execmy{ve Director




RESOLUTION 2023-16
Re: Renewal of Fuel Purchase Agreement with the City of Ravenna
WHEREAS The Portage Park District had an agreement that expired with the City of Ravenna for
the purchase of fuel at a bulk price at their Service Center plus a twenty cent per gallon

surcharge, and

WHEREAS The price obtained by the City of Ravenna is usually below the retail price for fuel at
local gas stations, and

WHEREAS The City of Ravenna provided the attached replacement Fuel Purchase Agreement for a
three-year term, NOW THEREFORE BE IT

RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District that the Executive Director is
hereby authorized to enter into the attached Fuel Purchase Agreement with the City of
Ravenna on behalf of the Portage Park District.

Upon a motion by Engelhart and second by Orashan, the vote was as follows:

Allan Orashan: Yes Tom Hrdy: Absent Charles Engelhart: Yes Kurt Ruehr: Yes

I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on

February 13, 2023
" /'
%@ﬁ/ [

Christine Cr. croftf Executive Director




RESOLUTION #2023-17

Re: Authorizing purchase agreement for the acquisition of Headwaters Trail Right-Of-Way

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLVED:

The Portage Park District has planned for the Headwaters Trail extension to the City of Aurora in
collaboration with many local and regional organizations for decades, and

The Headwaters Trail extension from Mennonite Road to Chamberlain Road is identified as a
priority in the Portage Park District Master Plan and AMATS Transportation Plan, and

Wherever possible, the Park District desires the trail to be delineated and constructed as an off-
road trail, and

A portion of the proposed trail right of way, approximately 1.2 acres in area, adjacent to Park
District-owned right-of-way, is owned by Jerry and Heather Carlton, who have agreed to sell to
the Park District, NOW THEREFORE BE IT

That the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District does hereby authorize the Executive
Director to enter into a Purchase and Sale Agreement for $18,000 with Jerry and Heather Carlton
for the acquisition of approximately 1.2 acres of land in Mantua Township for the purposes of
developing the Headwaters Trail Phase VII.

Upon a motion by Orashan and second by Engelhart, the vote was as follows:

Allan Orashan: Yes Tom Hrdy: Absent Charles Engelhart: Yes Kurt Ruehr: Yes

I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on
February 13, 2023

A
Christiné Craycroft, Executive Director



